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\° 1 Director, FBI A'éﬁ - : DATE: 5-27-53

| . .
< L ) .
)1,\,?0" 1 84aC, Richmond (65-1657)

supjeer:  LSPIOUAGE sy IATLHNAL SeCURITY INVELTIGATIVES .
it fpus C Fuchs 8"

While at thes German Iocument Military Sectlon of the Depart-
mental Fecords Branch, AGD, U.S. Army, Alexandris, Virginia,
it wes btronght to the attehtion of an Arent of tnis offlce
trat, contsined in the captured Sermen records is a bodk
printnd by the Gestapo in 1941 with the franslated title of
P"peraonality ¥ile ¢f Suspected Soviet frents", Mr, nllhakD
BAUeH, an emplovee of the AGO, pointed out to the Apent that,
appearing on page 51 of tnis book is the name "RlLaU> rudids,
stud, phil., born Decsember 29, 1611, Russelsheim; hirk Kiel".
Thls book contalned annroximatelb luO pages listing names of
suspected sovlet agents, Mr, BallLn related that this book,
wnicn is cstalogued under the nlassification of "Eip 113/13",
Jerman Tocumrent Section, isavaileble for loan to government
agencies for r2riods of tn'rty dsys, whlch loan §s renewsble,

Mr, onalenr also informed thst the records o the German
Apwrdn (Vilitary Intelllpence, reflect the Zollowing in-
formation on persons who are <esignated In the records sas
tgents of the /BwiXR:

KARL CakTiTeded SUSHLRETLIN, code name "D-78", bLorn ¥ay 25,
1693, vienne isustria; Profession: Qfficlal of the S Con~
sulate Taneral, Vienns, fustria, n3t=1 o date June 1, 194h. -
Speaks perfect english, Country apainst which used: America,
SLCHERSTLIYN nad bsen workina for Adaiin since “March, 193R,
Tae card contained a note “csnnot be used as of June 1, 1ahh”,

ARIZSTTAY. FITET TR 65 ”‘Ig‘lf" }8 q/

dosekd PRLTH, doctor of philosozhr, code nane "FRMY and. "2060":
pro’essicn, phra'cist ¥ meteroiorist, Born Vectobar Z, 1497,
Prlevers, Switzerland, Residenc~ Rue Liotora 71, Genervia,
Switzerland, IZpeaki Germsen :nd -re:ch, Began working tor
German3 March 19,1, Last net=d contact wes Msy 19, Country
ugalns. which 9¢: s th: United _tates of americsz,

[ 2

KapL OFPc, born vctober 10, l'v), Vienns, rastria, Profes-
sion: ofricial of the un;,ad tetes Cousurate, Vieana, Auge-

v.’;r’.;.:riec o nﬂip M ‘ _,é/ ? {ﬂf;’f
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tris, Cerman citizen. working for Germsns from June 6
194 to September 30, 1944 against the 'Inited States.

£s of the latter date & note on the card stated that {OFFL
could not be used, Speaks gnglish,

JIdIdJVuKYz {not known if this is first or last name},
cods name "SC 2529", Meprchant, Czechoslovakia citlzen,
card contained note "was 3sent to 'nited States", Lsast
note on record wes October 1, 1938,

The Bureau 1{s requested to advise Richnrond if it {9 de-
sired tnat nICHAAD BAULR, German Documents Section,AGO,
1.8. Army, be recontacted for anvy additionel names of
AEN2iR Apents where it 18 iIndlicated that those individuals
were used against the United States, VMr, BaUok works with
these records constantly end has stated that it 1s probable
that names, otner than those apnearing above, will appear
as he continuss his review of tne ARsacHu recoris,

Tt Is sugrested also that, 1 not siready available, the
book "Personslity File o fuagected Soviet Agents", mignt
be of interest to the Buresau,

L] .
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»

70 . Director, ¥8I . . " patks 6/39/53
,d%,m LB Nortolx rv‘ﬁ‘f’i".’Pf«Z‘iﬁgm pile
; SUBJECT: mtiohrm T . ' }9&’?‘1':‘— |
A 6/19/53 rLom’ 3515 closincais 8t,, geapton, Yo., vho 35

‘ maentl: uployed in the Instrument Reuu-ch Division of RACA, Langléy Alr Poree
_ Base, Va., appeared at the Norfolk Office end advised that he had met the captiosed .~ -
subject at Bolling Pield, Washington, D. C., n April, 1943; and et the Richmomd -~ =~

‘Base, Rictmond, Va., during his assignment there from Sept., 19h3, until Fed.,
194k, SCHLECHTS advised that vhile at Bolling Field he was & member of the 16t -
Photographic Unit and at Richmond vas a sember of the M3rd Pighter Squadron. Be .
stated that FOCRS vas wearing a uniform of the U, 8. Air Force and exhibited to

him an identificaetion card reflecting he was compected vith the Atomic Evergy

Commission., He advised that he felt certsin from the photograph of FUCHS that

sppeared in the Saturday Evening Post and from his conversations vith the capticmed -

subject that this vas the same person vho was arrested by the British for muhm -

rectricted information concmi.na Mo-lc Bnern matters to Ruuis.

He stated FUCES edvised him that he vas a graduste of the uﬂé@gs
‘ ot Bri-tol in England and hed prep-red & thesis cn gaseous diffusiom. -~

e ' scxnscm stated mtamrahtormwsm,mmtm
vas BURKE and vhose first name he did not recall, dbut vho was assigned to the

crderly room, told him late in 1943 or early 194% that another membder of the Pighter
Squadron by name of SMITH, first pame unknown, had received s letter from FUCHES vhich
had been mailed from somevhere in the U, 8., shartly after FUCHES was traasferred to
another part of the U, 5. He stated he 414 not kmov the conteats of this letter
.4nd vas not sware that any specisl significance was sttached to this letter; honm,'
he vas roportiu it for wh:teur ulue :lt luht hﬂe at th:ll time, .

scnmcm ndﬂ.ud mt his pemnent hﬂa is in Weco, lobr.; ﬂut lu
entered the Army Alr Force in Fed., 1943, and was honorably discharged is Ped., 1946.
He stated that another reason he was furnishing this information was that o Mareh,
1953, while employed at NACA he fainted snd vhile in a semiconseious comdition -enumd
the fact that he had kmown XLAUS FUCHES -adhcm ott.hcopuuan tlnthu nuocutu
t.boucht be was delirious. . ‘ _ , _

T The .bm -mr u b.:u ulhd to m lmn s ntteauan tor
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el Hy PR - o _ Wiscerrowd
sUBJRCT:  KIA Uﬁ?UCHS ; 51 }/ 9,5”" olowan

etter dated J i 14, 1953,
received from Representative ¥._ Sterlin Ip of the Joint
Committee on Atomic. Xnergy. ou will recal ihat Represgsentative

Cole suggested that a re~interuicw :gﬁgychs might be of valye.
The CIA received a similar lette Cole. ?C’/

On July 17, 1953, Ralph Clork of the CIA advised
Liaison Agent Papich that Allen Dulles had ingtructed him to
review the matter. Clark stoted that the CIA was not interested
in becomming involved in a re-interview of Fuchs and that it was
Dulles' opinion that such an interview should be handled by the
Bureagu., Clark stated that Dulles did not wish to be abrupt with
the Committee and to the contrary he wanted to handle the matter
a8 tactfully as possible. Dulles therefore is handling the
reply and will personally contact Cole. He will advige the
latter concerning obatacles which might be encountered with the
British and he will point out that the CIA i3 continually on the
alert for any new information which night be related to the Fuchs
case. In order to impress Cole that the CIA desireg to dbe fully
] cooperative, Dulles will inform the Congressman that the CIA

Reference is made to

will instruct Herbert I. Miller, CIA official now in London, to
be on the alert for eny new information concerning the Fuchs
case. Miller is o CIA Speciclist on Atomic Energy matters and
he has been in London for the past two or three weeks discussing
miscellaneous Atomic Energy maiters with British authorities.
Uiller will be instructed to report any information that is

: volunteered to him conceraing Fuchs. Dulles is also informing
;',¢ the CIA London office that if any such information is8 recetved
L it should immediately be referred to the Bureau's Legal Attache.
Clark ezhibited a copy of a cadble which was sent to the CIA
office in London wherein Dulles officially instructed Miller
not to become involved in any investigotive action.

ACTION:

UNRECORDED COPY FILED nlé,? P75~ e

The above i3 being referred to the attention of the

Espionage Section. RECORDED ) 109 65' mo.{ ‘537

SJP:bja i INDEXED . 109 mTLﬂ.-;; 1953
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; FROM ¢ MR. BELUONT éz‘,(( . y//
/ USO ALL INFORVATION covnmm
[ﬁ-/ SUBJECT: EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FPUCHS w“j]c - vgmzn

paTe: July 17, 1

ESPIONAGE = R ‘ =3 /b] 81 11

Referencé is made to my memorandum to you dated
July 16, 1853, regording the letter from Congressman Cole,
Chairman of the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy, dated
July 14, 1953, suggesting that a reinterview might be had of
-Fuchs. The Bureau prepared a reply to the Congressman, taking (b
the position that we conducted o most thorough interview of Fucfis
and covered all poinits. We do not specifically state that
we feel a reinterview isnot advisable but we point out that if,
it is deemed desirable to do so, we have the channels for it, '
The Director approved this letier but suggested that we first show ?\
it to Admiral Streuss, Chairman of the Atomic Energy Commission. (}Q{

The letter was shown to Strauss at 1:30 P.M. today,
After reading it, he stated he concurreduholeheartedly in the
Bureay's reply and’intended to make @ reply IR the dame geéneral
vein to the letter directed to him in this mattier by the

Congressman, Sirauss asked if he could have a copy of our
letter,

k

You wtll recall that Strauss, by letter of Jhly 15’81953
advised that he had received a letter from Congressman Cole ..
regarding Fuchs and would appreeiote discussing the matter with :
the Director. Sitrauss advised today that the letter from_ the Bureau
to Cole answered oll the Questions he had in this maiter Bnd that,
ltherefore, he had no further points that he wished to discuss with 84
the Director on this matier, He stated we coéuld consider. his letter

July 18 letel o
of ¥ as completely handled ‘ 65' ’m“— 153\}’?;)

4 4 R,

. It t8 recommended tha 1 ﬁhrntsh to Strauss a tickler a;zgz
lcopy of our letter qf July 16, 1853, to COngressman c°1°°cﬂk' A
ADDENDHHT = A )A

At 2230 p.m. today I showed the proposed reply to UQ*QPGSSMGH
‘C‘ole to Mr, William Rogers of the Ueporiment._ After. reading i+
quEfbfid“T?:wuvjc“v?fy'yvv&'?“% er and he approved_ it's .being sent.

« Do” LA.DD
CWBRUT ”IV{. - '
.. 2y AUGG A . /Qsz
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An answey haa been prepared to the letter from
Cogngresanan .S‘ter;jngsaole, Chatrnan of the Joint Committee
gn Atomic Energy, who, in Ris atiached lettier of July 14,
L9538, suggests that a reinterview might be had of Dr. Xlaus
Fuchs-to determine whether there wcs aony material which he
supplied to the Soviets which he thought too insignificant
to mention in 1850, and whether he should be itnterviewed to
deternine whether he Xnew of any other sources the Soviets
had within the siomic progron. SRNMIR

In prepering our answer, which is attached, we
are taking the posiltion that we conducted a nost thorough

z

tnterview of Fuchs and covered oll points whether we belileved
they kad any apparent significance or not, We point out

that Fuchs adnitted that hs furnished some information to

the Soviets on research being done to perfect a Hydrogen bomd,
(It is felt that Cole's letter may de referring to the progress
which has been made in the production of o Hydrogen bomb)e
¥ith respect to the implied question that Fuchs might have
informatton concerning other perasons who furnitshed data to the
Soviets on atonic energy, we point out that this matter was -
nost thoroughly gone into with Fuche, ond he categortically
stated he knew oS no such persons, It 18 to be recalled that
the Bureau representatives who questioned Fuchs spent a great
deal of time on this point. We closs our letter without .
specificelly atating we think it not advisable to have Fuchs
reinteruvieved, dut we point out 1S it is deemed desiradle to
do 8o, we hove the channels to raise such a matters This was
placed in the letter in order thei CIA or some other agenoy

nay not Jump on this matier and E & for an interview of
—ﬁ‘-' \

Fuchs bygthetr representatives,
B3 2N T L .

‘ It would appear possible that Congressman Cole was
merely irying to reopen the Fuchs matter in order to gain
additional information whioh would result in fovorabls
publicity for his commiﬁu

-l 2
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RECOMUENDATION

' There is attached for your approvsl o proposed
answer to Congressman Cole'’s letter,

Classified \ i
Exempt froth GDS, Categor¥_____—%
Date of Decladilication Indefinite ¢ ;
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Honorable J. Edgar Hoover - \} i\\ :
Director _ ;
Federal Bureau of Investigation ‘
Washington 25, D.C.
Dear Mr. Hoover:
I have received today a letter from Sterling:
Cole, Chairman of the Joint Congressicnal Committee on
Atomic Ener in which he suggests that a re-interview
of Dr. Kia chs and a re-analysis of that case might
prove of value, I understand that a similar letter has
been gent to you.
Before answering Mr, Cole, I would appreciate -
the opportunity of discussing the matter with you.
m Could you let my office know when it would be convenient ‘,j,;'}
for me to come down and talk to you about it. #

=+ Faithfully yours,

e RECORDED-57 !
mlwu/ Lewis L. Strafdh{9f ! L m Yo 5 - 54/0
{: o Chairman %12 R /
Y D b SN O
\ - /ﬂ =, EN
9 ‘aﬁ? ) ‘\/ cadiy, 053
a4 X/ L AUTHEN’I’ICAIED L 19
‘ U §. M‘&E;SION
M,a 6 . BY: ot Al —
AP DOCUMENT NO. k1Y — 33-i8
This material contains Information sffecting the (/R -
national defense of the Umited Bigtes within the —
meant 1g of the repiumage luwz, Totle 12, ‘\'.;.S.C.. lolf'fk‘/ M
Sees. TU3 and 734, the teansnisios or rovelation ',Mu:‘ .
of \kl.l"h in any mansor taon ungpitiizad person rw) A 0% racd 8"‘2{0 b G
is prohilited Ly logr riy I w2
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T0P SEBRET COVER SHEET

U.s. ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

CAUTION

THIS DOCUMENT IS CLASSIFIED TOP SECRET

THE CIRCULATION OF THIS DOCUMENT SHALL
BE LIMITED TO THOSE PERSONS WHO ARE
AUTHORIZED TO HAVE THE INFORMATION
IN THE PERFORMANCE OF THEIR DUTIES.

"1. This cover sheet shall be placed on all TOP SECRET docu-

ments lmmedlaiely after preparation.

2. Each pcrson who has access to TOP SECRET documents must
be familiar with the requirements of GM Bulletin 19 which
sets forth the methods for the safeguarding of and account-

ability for TOP SECRET documents.
. As soon as a TOP SECRET document is no longer needed by

a custodian, the document should be returned to the official
whose authenticating symbol appears thereon.
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UNITED STATES ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION
thice of Reclaszification

1

: October 14, 1954
- . (Date)

70: J. Edgar Hoover, Dizector, Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Central Document Control Office, Division of Sscurity, U, 5. Atomie
Energy Commission, 1901 Constitution Avenus, Washingtom 25, D. C,

- Authority to reclassify the below 1isted TOP SECRET document(s) to
Unclassified ‘ has been raceived from
L. L. Strauss , on _10/13/s54 |

It s requested that the new classification be marked on the document(s)
as prescribed by Bulletin (M~SEC.5, parasgraph 15 g, end that this form
be completed and returned to this offics.

Identification Number of Document(s), or 1f Unnumbered
a Brief Unclagsified Dascription

Pl
LIV-33~14 - Iir to J, Edgar Hoover from Strauss, Re: Cong, Cole's
3 1tr of 7/14/53, Dr. Klaus Fuchs.
\6 . 7"{

4#95 William T, Riley
kﬁ‘ Chiaf, Central Document Control Office .
Division of Security, Washington, p. C.

- Pore b stmgles . :

Frances I, Maske

/ (Date)

T0: Central Document Control Of~ice, Division of Security, U. S, Atomlc
Energy Commission, 1901 Constitution Avenue, Washingfij/25, D, C.

J FROM:

, The classification of tha above~listed TOP SECRET document(s) has been
changed on this date.
° v&

\*‘

Making Change in Classification
65-58805-¢S¥O~ A

ﬁssééé// Signature and Title of Parson
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Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or mote of the following statements, where
indicsted, explain this deletion.

(1 Deleted under exemption{a) with no segregable
material available for relesse to you.

[ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
7 Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

3 Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

————  Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the refeasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_I__ Page(s) withheld for the following reaaon(s):
Congress I+ 7-14-53 , from +he Toint Commitbee on

R%bmm A“nerqy does Q@f' Lall under F.0.1 A.

[C] For your information: S

& The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:

b~ 58805- 154/

XXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXX
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£ NO DUPLICATION FEE
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L o amtdmtfon Aas been van to ‘poup |
!ctecr o,r .m i.uu, 1958, which su ggnta $ a reintervtew -

- of Dre Xlaus Fuchs :tgh% be of value, During the intere
vtcu of Fuchs by our npruentaﬂwa tn Moy, 1950, he -
. wos questsoned tn great detail concerning a1} mromtten

7 fumuhcd to the Sovieta repardless of tts aprarent .

aignificence, e, of course, cannot cateporfcally state

that he did not mtt old im’omtton Jrom us or froz the
British Governnent representatives mho tntervieved Aln,
Fuchs professed to have detatfled all $nforamstion Aecould
recall concerning data passed to the Soviets relcti
atonte enerygy with the exveptton that he deolinéd ¢ gu:
- . into Sull techajoal detatls conocerning atomic rés

in England furnished te the Sovicts after Afe reti w
. England $n June, 1948, He based this on the fcct‘ heto .
- there wag not c% the tine of the interuview a full: _h&c
of inferngtion Detveen the United States and Brisish, =
Govermasnts on agtomic research, JFuohs sitated Be-MadsS A
Jurnished this data te the Britieh authoritieg ad jtx* -
pertained sol aro

ot T Ty o
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SRR u olataed io havc .fumtchcd uo tmmtm

“to hts aovtet eontact In the United States oencersing

| " research en the Rydropgen bemd, He claimed tAis was

e poncluston of our fate

' primartly because he did ot Aove & clear undersiaading -

of the researol de done and was afraid any report he <
a'gde vould de o can.“gced one, He admitted muhm uu e

 $nformation to Ms Sovted eontact $n England osncerniag . E
- megearch on the Hydrogen domd, It {8 to be potnted oud - -

the tx‘mttou developed $n $aterviews of Fucks vas K
d by us to the Atomic Energy Commission and #0 = -

o oﬂur manmd aomm ogeacieas Soney, . -

ECRET]

A you ba:i Fucks is presently fnoarceraied (b \
u England and {1t wo :’w‘f ocourge bc necessary 4o . :
ob#atu the genzent of British wrmnt £/ ¢5 weres
thoughd necessary to refaterview Atm, 4t the time our
reprezentaiives ooncluded their tnierviems of Fuols
arrangenents were made with tde aporopricte Britiah .
authorities oo $hat additional questtons could be asted
of Fuchs {f #t was thought mecessary to do 80, Some.
gddtttonal z ussttons were asked of Fuchs tArough ewr
lictson with the British cuﬂurtﬁu Iloat he .. -
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SOUBJRCY:

vi

-Mro Tolson . @7/]_ DATE: De cember 1
) T y/’

Vatsrrowd
XLAUS FUCHS, _ ’ Tele. Reoss -

193,

L. B. gchala‘ / | w ) }m 4/ TE=

2 d.E=

¥r. Parsons of the London Sunrgiapatch,

Crosby on December 15, 1953. Mr. Parsons stated
he understood that American authorities had approached
British authoritiee for permigaggn to interview Klous
Fuchs after that individual has .completed his sentence.
Mr. Parsons continued that the efforts of American
authorities to secure Fuchs had not bdeen denied by
the American Embassy in London, - € (/

_
' Parsons inquired whether the Bur.eou is sttempting
to interview Xlaus Fuchs further and {1f the Burecau were
not, whether we knew of any other agency which was
attempting to talk to Fuchs. Crosdy told:Ur. Parsons
the Bureau hod no comment on his questton.

P L erng W

ce: Mr. Lodd /B"&b / / % ij(n

" Cirele 8-6535 telephoned the Bureau and talked to %

ir. Belnont 3&
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- DEC 28 1853
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SYNOP3IZ S

In o memorandum dated 12/18/53 from\M;. Belmont t i!
Mr. Ladd it was stated thot while in & disdus¥ion with
General Leslie Groves he raised the question of Fuchs' name
having appeared in Israel Halperin's notebook in Conada, et
Generol Groves indicated that if he had had the information@ ™ \
1t would hove meant something to him, The memorandum statled
why the information had not been furnished to General Groves.

: The Director instructed that this matter be carefully reviewed
to mohke certain that we were on our toes.

The following pertinent facits were developed:

Halperin was born 1/5/11 in Canada and is &
Canadian citizen. He received a Ph.D. Degree at Princeton
Untversity in 1936 ond tought mathematics at Harvard University
in 1937-39. Since then he has tought at Queen's Unilverstity
in Caonaodao, except during 1942-45 when he was on military
leave serving in the Conadlon Army where he worked on secret
projects. Documents removed from the Russtan Embassy in
Ottawa, Conada, in 9/5/45 by Igor Gouzenko, o code clerk,
revealed Halperin was part of a Soviet militory itntellilgence
network; had furnished information on Cancdian research and
had been acshed for but was unable to obtain information on (i;
Oranium 235, The Bureau was advised of this in November 1945,

Halperin wos arrested 2/15/46 by the RCHP and
charged on 3/29/46 with violating the Officials Secrets Act
and consplracy to furnish informaiion to the USSR. Charges ,
were dismissed because @ co-conspirator refused to testify
ageingt Halperin, - '

Y -

: At time of arrest, o notebock and diary containing
over 700 names, consisiing of business firms, individuals,
thetr spouses, minor children and incomplete names, were

: u
. obtained by the RCUP from Halperin's home and o photostat o%
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the documents was furnished to the Bureou licison representative

: in Ottaws, Canada, who sent the photostot to the Burgou on
- 3/12/46. These documentg were made available to the British
: Intelligence by RCMP, which fact was known to the Bureau, but
the Bureau was not aware at that time that the British
authorities did not take coples of the documents. 411 the '
names were not searched through the Bureau indices until
subsequent to March 1950 but on 6/11/46 coples of the documents
were sent to interested field offices with instructions for
the offices ito ldentify the persons listed in the documentis

and to submit a report on each individual tdentified. No '
investigation was conducted of persons with foreign addressess o
Among the eniries in the address book were the
Jollowtng 1isted in space provided for one entry: "Klous
Fuchs, Assistant to M. Born, 84 George Lane, Univers
Bdinburgh, Scotland, Camp K. (Camp L) Internment Operction,
5tel Relneman, 55 Corvel RA., Woterioun.,” On 9/4/LE the
Boston Office submitited a report on Kristel Heineman which
reflected that she had previously restded in Wotertouwn,
Massachusetts; her husband, Rodert Helneman, wos o member of
the Communist Political Association in Boston in 194Y4; and
an alien enemy form which she had filed on 2/25/42 stoted
that she had o brother Dr. Klaus Fuchs. serping.in _the
English Arm Nothing was developed during the investigation
to-indicate that Klaus Fuchs hod been in this country or was

engaged in Atomic research, There was nothing iy the address
book to indicate either of those foctsGRORET] u

At a conference held on 1/20/4k4 between Bureau
representatives and representatives of the Manhattan Engineering
Disirict, o request wos made for MED to furnish the Burecy
¢ 1ist of individuals and their backgrounds who were sent
by Great Britian to oid in the Atomic Research Project. Col.
Lansdole of MED stated that the list would be furnished but

that General Groves hed stated that protocol prevented an
inquiry into the bachground of the Indlvidualg as they were

E ol

sent 1o M:s‘.cmiouﬁ PPy 15 work on.ihe proJect as ¢ fesulf o
an_ggr. MQEE%:EEggiggg;*ggosqyéT%{gﬁg“Cﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁjl;. 5
‘4l the Bureau again specifically Fequesléd Generol Groves
0 furnish o list of the tndividuals and itdentifying data to
the Bureau. On_3/28/4l MED furnished the Bureau the list of
British scientists in this country engaged in such work and
o the letter stated that all had been cleared by the Britigh,
The namg K, Fuchg was on the ligt: it wes indicoted that he
- was working tn New York Gnd his badge number wos shown. No
Gther identifying dato waos glven. On 8/11/4%, MED advised
thot Dr. K. Fuchs had been transferred to Project Y which we
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knew wos Los Alamos ahd on 7/2/46 MED advised Dr. K. Fuchs
6/28/ U6, Fuche T corfiete name and

. I%ﬂ_znr_ﬂ_n_g_.lqnd o te _nome a
iden tti ]ftnﬂ é@ﬁ@mzmrwtmmmwn e Buveaid by MED nor
o wvas a

¢ Check ever requested, The Bureau d1d nol sedrch™
g name through indicés os ithere was an incomplete name, .
no identifying doto and he had been cléored by Ihe BFftish.
Fuchs entered the U. 8. at Norfolk on *2(3[&? and
was interviewed by Bureau Agents in connection wiih regular
ponel procedures. His full name, Klous Emil Julius Fuchs, was
obtained and it was hoted that he was & naturalized Briils
cttlzen, This information had been furnished to the Bureau
by Norfolk Office by letter dated 12/18/43.

Interviews with Halperin, Fuchs, Krisiel and Robert
Heineman all brought out information that Fuchs was in an
internment comp in Canada in 1940 and that while there Halperin
sent him some technical publicotions, Holperin staies he would
not know Eristel Heinemon if he sow her and Fuchs_stated he
hod never had any espioncge declings with Halperin.

H
g o e e

CONCLUSIONS:
The following questions are presented in connection
with thisg matter.

1. Should the Bureau have disseminated the cddress book .
and diary of Halperin to General Groves of the MED when 1t
|was recelved dy the Bureau in March 1946P This address book
represented raw investigative matertol and was not of the
tyupe which tg sultable for dissemination, There is nothing
in the documents to indicate that ony of the persons therein
j had furnisghed At Jalperin, i1t being noted
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Ithe documénts to General Groves.

to h di 2l gp;'r
Y0 have sséeminate
: By

2. Did the Bureau hove the responsibdility of notifying
" |MED in March 1946 that Fuchs! name was in the Halperin cddress
book? There was nothing in the ocddress book which indicated
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that Fuchs was engaged in Atomic research or that he was ever
in the U, S. It should be noted thcggoretgn gddresses

were given for Fuchs. MED had never furnished to the Bureau

any identifying data on the Dr. K. Fuchs who was in this country
working on Atomic research as & British scientist. ZITherefore,

it does not appear that the Bureau had any logical reason for
advising MED that Fuchs' name was in the documents. Siew Y

Je Did the Bureau have the responsibility of notifying
UED after the receipt of the Boston report of 9/4/46 concerning
Kristel Heineman that Fuchs' hame had appeared in the address
book? This report contained no indication that Fuchs had been
‘in this couniry or was engaged in Atomic research so there

was no reason to notify MED of Fuchs' neme appearing in the

documents. SRGRET S W

4. Why was there a dely of from 3/12/46, when the Bureau's
ltaison representative in Ottawa sent the Halperin address book
and diary to the Bureau, to 6/11/46 when copies of those documents
were furnished to our field offices for indicea chécks and identi-~
Jication of the individuals residing in the territory covered

by the offices? These documents were hondled at the Bureau by
Jormer SA William K. Harvey who has resigned and thus he is not
availadble to answer that questton. During that period of time

he was handling the Corby and portions of the Silvermaster cases.
It should be noted that apparently some time was spent at the
Seat of Government reviewing the names and having photostats
prepared to submit to the field for action., Also o review of the
names indicated that there were business firms and minor children
listed which would indicate that the 1ist was not completely

subversitve,
x4
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diary ‘wes submitted to the Bureau on 3/12/46, why were they not
searched through the indices until 1950”7 As set forth above Mils
matter was handled by former SA William X. Harvey. A memorandum
in file dated 3/30/50, showed that of the 85 pages,, S had been
searched through the indices by that time, The resc of the nanes
were searched after the preparation of that memorandum. It
should be noted, however, that the field offices covering the
addresses of persons residing in the U, S, had been instructed -
to search the indices of those offices and identify the persons
listed in the dicry. At the time the diary was received there
was 6 heavy burden placed on the Reco;;f Section because of the

\ Se The list of names iipearing in the addness book and

Corby and Silvermasisr cases., U

5. Considering the name of Fuchs a8 furnished to the
Bureau, should there have been an identification of him made
when; ’

(o) the letter of 12/3/43, was received from the
Norfolk office which contained his full name and stated that
he was @ British citizen who had entered the U. 8.7 This was
} the first data in the Bureau files on Fuchs and there-was
i nothing in the letier, of course, which indicated that he was
{# an Atomic scientist or was engaged in espionage.

(b) MED furnished on 3/28/44, the name K. Fuchs, on
8§/11/4¢ the nameg Dr. K. Fuchs, and on 7/2/46 the the name Dr,
K. Fucha? The name .- was not searched through the indices on those.
3 occastons because no identifying data was given and MED had
advised that the British security had cleared Fuchs. It should
also be borne in mind that the name Fucha is ihe German name for
‘fox’ and the name Klaus is. the German name for"Carl, both of
which are common names. -

(¢) the Halperin diary and address book were recsived
in the Bureau? The address book indicated /Poreign address for
Fuchs and gave no indication that he was, in the U. S, or that Re

was engaged in Atomic research. u

(d¢) the investigative report concerning Kriatel
Heineman was submitted to the Bureau by the Bostor office on
9/2/462 The report showed that Kristel Heineman had a brother,
Dr. Klaus Fuchs, but i?&ndicated that he was serving in the

«d4g-
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English Army and there:baa no indication that he was in this
country or was engaged in Atomic research.

-

RECOM, ATTON:

Mr. Belmont staties that no commiitment wcs made
by him at his recent meeting with General Groves to
contact General Grovea concerning this matter nor did

@eéneral Groves request that he be contacted. It ia
recommended, therefore, that no further action be takon.
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In o memorandum dated 12/18/53 from Mr, Belmont
to Mr. Ladd information was set forth at General Groves had
raised the question of Fuchs! name hoving oppeored in Isroel
Halperin's notebook in Caonade. General Groves indicated that
if he had had the information it might have meant something

to him. The memorandum set forih the reasons why the
information hod not been furnished to General Groves. The
Director has instructed that this matier be reviewed carefully
1o make certain that we were on our $0es,

Bockground o§ Halpering
srael Halperin was born in Canada on 1/5/11 of

Russtion-born parents and ts o Canadion citizen., He received
an A,B. Degree and M.S. Degree at the University of Toronto
and Ph,D, Degree at Princeton in 1936. He tought mathematics
at Harvard from 1537 to 1939. Since that time he has been
employed as a professor ot Queen's University ot Kingston,
Ontario, except for the period 1942 to 1945 when he was
serving in the Canadian Army attached to the Direciorate of
Artillery where he worked on secret projects.

ETAILS:

Secret documents removed on S/5/45 from the
Russion Embassy in Ottawa, Canada by Igor Gouzenko, a former

code clerk at the Pnbussy, revealed Balperin wa
the Soviet network in_Llanada.
~$He yurnished injormation about (b3

anadian armament research and development and was asghed for
information on Uranium 235, which he hod stated according to
the documents was "absolutely impossible to pet.”

He was arrested by the Royal Conadion Mounted
Police on 2/15/46. The Canadian Royal Commission concluded
that he had communicated secret gnd confidential information
to Russio on more than one occasion. On 3/29/46, he was
charged with violating the Officials Secrecy 4ct and with
conspirgey o furnish informaiion to the USSA.

At the irial the Canadian Government was unable
to prove the conspiracy because o witness, Lunan, refused
to testify. The Judge then dismissed the conspiracy count
since the Crown was unable to prove Haolperin's connection
with the conspiracy and the Officlals Secrecy Act charge
was also dismissed as the Crown was uncble to present the
necessary background to introduce ithe Russion documents
revealing that Holperin was part of the Soviet espionuge net-
works . -

-
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ADDRESS BOOK AND DIARY: OF ﬂE’RIII:

An address dook and diary of Ehlperinﬁggf.removed Jron
his home on 2/15/46, by the RCMP when he was taken into custody
by thems On 3/12/468, the Bureau liaison officer in Ottawa sub-
mitted @ single photostat of those documentas to the Buresu., There
were more thon 700 names contained in the documents of which
644 were capable of search through the Bureau itndices. It waa
determined that some of the names were business firms and some
dates of birth shown in the documents indicated that some of the
individuals were small children. ZThese documents were reviewed at
the Bureau by former SA Williom Harvey, but they were not searched
through the Bureau indices. Interested field offices were furnished
copies of the documents on 6/11/46, and were instructed to
identify the persons whose nomes appeared in the documents and

submit separate reports on the individuals. No atitempl wags mage
at that time to identipfy persons with foreign addresses, u

The Bureau was aware that these documents had been made
auailable by the Canadian authorities to the British Intelligence
authoritiea who were in (Ottawac in connection with the Corby case.

It was not known at that time, however, by the Bureau that the
British authorities did not take copies of the documents. SHOREY & WL

Bureau field offices obtoined subverasive data on some
of the individuals with U, S. addresses listed in the documents,
but on other individuals no subdbversive data has been developed,
It has been determined on interview with some oft the persons
listed that they were not perscnally acquainted with Halperin
but knew of him through his work on mathematics.gsgﬂgig u

Among the entries in the address book there appeared -
in the space for oneg address the following:

Klaus Fuchs,

4sst. to M, Born

84 George Lane . .
Untversity of Edinburgh, Scotland
Camp ¥ (Comp L) Internment Operctiona

Kristel Heineman, 55 Carvel Rd. “
¥atertown m W

'No.investigation was conducted on Fuchs inasmuch a8 it
appeared from the address book that he was living in Scotland
or that he was in an Internment camp and thus was not in the U. S.
It was also believed that the itnformation was iIn the possession
of the British authorities., The Boston Office did conduct an
investigation on Kristel Heinemon, and .in a report aubmitted bgifqgfsr




that office on 9/4/46, zt was shown that Kristel Heineman Rad,
prior to January 19, 1941, lived at 55 Carvel Road in Hatertomn,
Mossochusetis, and thct 8he had registered g8 an aclien enemy on
2/25/42, At that time among the relotives that she listed 1living
outside of the U. S. wds a Dr. Xlaus Fuchs who was listed as o
dbrother and serving in the Engliah Army. This report reflected
that her husbond, Robert Heineman, was a memder of the Communist
Political Aaaociation in 1944, o information was developed
which indicated that Fuchs was engaged in Atomic research or kd
been in the U, S. ‘

INFORMATION RELATIVE T0 FUCHS FURNISHED TO BUREAU BY MANHATTAN
ENGINEERIAG DISTRICT: .

During a conference held on 1/20/44, with representat ives
of the Bureau and representatives of MED it was determined that -
instructions had been given by President Roosevelt that British
scientists were to participate in scientific research and that
conplete cooperation should be furnished to those scientists who
were designated by Prime Minister Churchill to come to this
country to participate in this experimentation. At that time
the Bureagu desired thot we be furnished with 6 complete 1list of
those individuals together with their background. Lt. Col. Lansdale
of the Manhattan Engineering District stated thot he could furniah
e complete 1i8t but that he had been prevented by. .
what General Groves had called protocol, from ingquiring into cne
backgrounds of the individuals sent over by the British. On
2/25/44, Bureau representatives contacted General Groves of
MED and @ request was mede agein that the Bureau be furnished
with the names and identifying date of the British misston attached
to the Atomic project.

By letter dated 3/28/44, MED odvised the Bureau of the
names of the British scientists engaged on the project. The
letter stated that all of the individuals listed had been cleared
by the British. Among those listed was the name Xlaus Fuchs,
who entered the U. S. on 12/3/43, and had been assigned BUSM
pass number 8759, WNo further identifying data was jfurnished
concerning Fuchs,

Under date of 8/11/44, MED advised by letter of.-
the movement of certain British personnel in this couniry and
that letter contained the following pertinent paragraph: "~

"Dpr, K. Fuchs has been transferred from New York
.to ¥. He plans to leave on 11 August and
arrive for duty at Y on or about 14 August.”

We know that Y was Los Alamoa. By letter dated 7/2/46, MED

e
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cdvised the Buresu that Dr., X. Fuchs had returned to the United
kingdom on 6/28/46, by bomber from Montreal.

Bureau files:faitl to disclose that any request way .
made of the Bureau for & file check on Fuchs by MED. Fuchs .
returned to the U. 8. 11/11/47, to attend a conference between
officials of the U. S., Canacda, and Great Britain concerning the
declassification of certain atomic material, AHe departed for
England 11/30/47. The Atomic Energy Commission did not request
@ name check on him inasmuch as he had been cleared by British
security authorities. It should be noted that the Manhattan
Engineering District never furnished the Bureau with the complete
name and identifying data of Fuchs.

The Norfolk Office advised the Bureau by letter dated
12/18/43, that of the passengers arriving on & British navel
transport which orrived in Norfolk on 12/3/43, was a Klaus Emil
Julius Fuchs who was born 12/29/11, in Germany but wea noturalized
as a British citizen on 7/30/42. He was interviewed ot that Hime
in accordance with regular panel procedures but no itnvestigation
was conducted.

CONNECTION BoTWEEN HALPERIN AMND FUCHS @

Kkristel Heineman was interviewed on 2/2/50, by Bureau
representatives and advised that about 1943 (octunlly 1940)
Fuchs was sent from Great Britain to Canada for internment as&
a German alien., While there he was contacted by Holperin uwho
befriended Fuchs and furnished Fuchs cigorettes, .She stated that
Wendell Furry, o brother in law of Halperin and a membdber of the
same Communist Party cludb in Caombridge, Mass. to which Robert
Heineman belonged, cduvised Robert Heineman that Halperin had
informed him of Fuchs' internment in Canada, Thereafter, Kolperin
Jorwarded messages from Fuchs to Furry who in turn gave them to
Robert Heineman, Robert Heineman generally subdstantiated her
statements. :

Halperin advised G representative of the RCUP that during
the summer of 1940 he attended o number of semi-sacientific mestings
in the New York and Boston area. He beliecved that while attending
ore of those meetings.in New York City it was mentioned that
certain scieniists were being sent from Great Britain to Canada
Jor internment and that they could assiai 8e fellows by sending
to them technical publications andtther/@@ﬁgzrta. He staoted that
he sent Fucha technical publications, newspapers, or pamphlets on
a few occasions. Halperin stated he did not write Fuchs any
letters but may hove put a note in with one of the papers and that l4
he may have received a postcard of thanks on one occasion from Fuch{4L

Ll
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L Halperin stated thot he knew that Fuchs'’ and Heineman'’s
' nomes were in his address book dbut stated he would not know
Kriastel Heinenman if he scw her today., He could not remember
sending any information to her to the effect that Fucha was in

Canada.sigg!!j ul

Fuchs informed representatives of the Bureau that during
the period from May 20 to June 3, 1950, he had never had any
espionage dealings or affiliations with Halperin., To the Dest
of his recollections he had received o letter from Halperin while
in the detention camp in Canada., He said that Halperin may
have 1edarned. of his presence there from his sister or fron
members of the German Communist Party in England who might have
requested Halperin to look after scientistis incarceroted in
Conada. It was his recollection that he received a letter from
alperin stating that he was sending to Fuchs some scientific

agazines and desired to know if there was anything Halperin

ould do for Fuchs. Fuchs stated he belteved he had received

two magazines of & technical nature and believed that he may have
written to Halperin expressing hia thanks.
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During General Groves' discussion with me as set forth in
ny memorondur of 12-17-53, he raised the question of Fuchs' name having
appeared in Israel Halpertn 8 notebook in Canada. @General Groves indi~
cated if he had had the information it would hove meant something to
him. The facts regardtng the Israel Halperin notebook are as follows:

on 3-12-468, the Bureagu's Liaison Repreaentaﬁuc in Ottava
made available the notebook oS Israel Halperim, an individual inpli-
cated in the Soviet network in Canada, which contained several hundred
' nomes including that of Whus Fuch®, ZAsst. to M. Born, 84 George Lane,
Univ. of Edinburgh, Scotland, Camp ¥. (Comp L.)."” ¥We instituted in-
vestigation of persons with U.S. addresses in the Halperin notebook
but we did not iIn eign addresses.

Fuchs 1ef% TRE U ¢e)d

nited States for England in June, 1946, after
having completed his work iIn the United Siates at Los Alamos. He re--.
Aturned to the United States on 11-11-47, for & short conference and
ogain departied for England on 11-30-47, Therewas therefdre a period of -
three months after the Bureau's Liaison Representative submitted the -
‘ srgel Holperin notebook to the time when Fuchs Iaft the United Siates
or England in 19464

The Manhatian Engineering District (MED) never requested a
nanc check on Fuchs ot any time and their files reflect they accepted
the British clearanceé. The MED at no time furnished us with the full
name of Fucha or any bockground concerning him; although pursuant to
n oral request made by us relative to Brtttah scienitiets in thi :
country, the MED on 3-28-44, directed a letter to ua stiating ”
wag gmong o group of Britiah scientists in the United Statea engaged in
work of interest to the MED and it was stated that oll the British
scientists had been cleared by British security. Also on 9-1-44 ve
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(meaning to Los Alamoa.) on 7-3-46, the Nar Depariment advised

werc advtsed by MED thal Fuchs had beln transferred to "yr"
that Fuchs left on 6-238-46, by bonber Jor England from Montreal,

between the Fuchs nome in the Halperin notebook and Fuchs'
espionage activities, Fuchs wae interned as a German alien :
in camps in Conada from July, 1940 to December, 1940, and during
that period Halperin contacted him and gave him some technical
publications at the instance of Kristel Heineman. According to

Fuchs, that waa his only contact with or Enowledge of Israel
Halperin,

} To our knowledge there was absolutely no ‘connection

From the foregoing it ie apparent that when we received
the Halperin noitebook with several hundred names in it we did not
know that theXims¥uchs iIn the notebook with a foreign oddress given
was identical with the K. Fuchs who had been identified to us by

ED as a British scientiat., The only way this could have been
stadlished would have been through an invesiigation instituted

in England concerning the individual in Halpserin's notebook. FVe
id not do this, .

ACTION:

The foregoing ts for your information in connection
with the commenis made by General Grovi:;/,

DETAILS :

Documents abstracted from the Soviet Embassy ot
Ottawc, Canada, by Igor Gouzenko, Soviet code clerk who defecied
to the Canadian authoritiea on 9~5-45, supported by the testimony
of Gouzenko himself, established thot Israel Halperin was G member
of the Soviet military intelligence espionage network operating
in Canada during the period of 1942 to 1945, Apprehended in
February, 1546, Holperin subsequently was placed on irial for




conspiracy to violate the Cansdian Officilal Secrets Act. On

8~4-47, the charges against him were dismisgsed because of the
Sfatlure to develop sufficient evidence to sustain a conspiracy
charge, (100-342972 enl., 729) ' -

~ On 3-13-48, the Bureau'’s Liaison Representiative iIn
Ottawa, Canada, forwarded a Photostat of the address book ond
diary of Israel Halperin. This address book contained several
hundred names of individuale living in the United States and
other partis of the world. J4mong the entries appeared the '
Jollowing: « Fuchs, Asst. to i, Born, 84 George Lane, Univ,
of Edinburgh, Scotland, Camp N. (Comp L.).® This was followed
by the name of “Kriatel Heineman, 55 Carvel Rd., Wotertown
(Massachusetts).® 4 preliminary review was made of the names
and addresses contained in the acddress book and diary and on
6-11-48, FPhotostats of the two documenis were séent 1o nineteen
offices covering territories In which the addresses were located,
The offices recelving copies of this letter were instructed to
immediatély tdentify all of the contacts of Halperin listed in .
the book. Instructions wers given that reports should de =
nitted setting out the identification of these contacts. 14

It was our understanding at the time we received the
notebook that the RCUP was cooperating very closely with Peter
Dwyer of UI-6, who was then in Cencda in connection with the
Corby case, We : théerefore made no attempt to investigate
indtviducls listed in the book as hauving addresses in Great
Britain or in other points outside the United States, The
Ralperin cose was a Canadian case and a8 such was the primory
responsibility of the RCMP, WNe now know that the RCUP offered

"the Halperin doia to Peter Dwyer, but he did not take tt.‘iﬁﬁﬁﬂ‘q

¥e did institute an invesatigation on Kristel
Heineman, sister of Xlaus Fuchs, and the Bos ton 0ffice developed
information concerning her and her husband, Robert Bloch Heineman,
who was determined to have been a member of the Communist Par

(b)())
Adctually, while the Bureau's Liaison Representative
gent us the information in March, 1948, Fuchs left the United .
States in June, 1946, and it $s doubiful that General Groves

would have taken any dotion on the information 1f it had bdesn

made gugilable to him, Fuchs returned to the United States

on 11-11-47, for a short conference and again departed for

England on 11-30-47, .




2 v . [T -’ - :"l ) . .
. " - e -} oL
* -
WO .

The Manhattan Enginesring District (HED{ never
requeeted G ,name check on Fuchs at any time cnd their files
reflect they accepted the Britiah clearance for him without
any itnvestigation, MED at no time furnished us with the :
Jull name of Fuchs or any background facts concerning him;
although, pursuant to on orcl request made by us relotive %o
British scientists, the MED on 3-28-~44, direoted a leiter to
‘the Bureau concerning British actenttata who were in this ..
couniry and engaged iIn work of interest to the WED. This
information tncluded the name of X.-Fuchs, The stiatement

was made in the letter "Representatives of the British Governe-
ment in this couniry have assured this office that all of the
individuals who are in this couniry were cleared by British
sscurity prior to their departure from the United Kingdom.®

~ On 9-1-44, there wae received a letter dated
8-11~44, from MED which reflected Fuche had been transferred
from New York to "y¥ feaning to Los Alamos), On 7-3-46, we
received a memorandum Sfrom MED which reflected FKuchs had re~
turned to England on 6-~28-48, by bomber from Montrescl, Canadg.

It might be noted at this point that on 12-18-43,
the Norfolk 0ffice directed a letder to the Bureau which advised
of the panelling on 12-3-43, of the H.M.P. Andes with eighty
civilian passengers who - had arvdvd at Norfolk. One of these
passgengers was Xlaus Enil Julius“Puchs, barn 12-29=11,

Rugselahsim, deTngny. He was listed as a British citizen,
noturalized 7~30-42, in KEngland.

It might also be noted that there was, to our
knowledge, sbsolutely no connection betyeen the Fuche nome
in the Halperin notebook and Fucha' espioncge activities.
.Fuchs was interned a8 a German alien_in camps in Canada
SJrom July, 1840 to December, 1940, |Israel Halperin wos
interviewed by the RCMP on 2-28-50, and stated that he had
helped o numbder of persons who were interned in (anada and
that he had sent Fuchs technical pudlications, newspapers
or pamphlets on a few occasions. He clained not to know
KXristel Heineman., Actually, Xristel Heineman said that
she learned that Fuchs was interned in Canada through
¥endell Furry, the brother-in-law of Halperin, and during
the course of Fuchs'! internment she regeived messages from
her brother through Halperin and Furry.]QFuchs, when intgr-
viewed by Bureau representatives in May,V1950, stated he never
had any espionage dealings or affiliations directly or inw
directly with Holperin, He said he had received a letter
Srom Halperin while he was in the detention camp $n Canada,’

- He stated that Halperin might have lecrned of his presen
there from his sister, Erisiel Heineman, or through nembeﬂm

e d -
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of the German Communist Party in England who might haue
requested Halperin to' look aqfter scientists who were in-
carcerated in Cancda, Fuchs said he glso received from
Halperin two magazines and it wga possible he wrote Halperin
thanking him for these magazined.

From the feregoing it is gpparent that wvhen we
recetved the Halperin notebook with severol hundred names
“in 3t we did not know that theKiausFuchs in the notebdook wiih
a foreign address given was identical with the X. Fuchs who
had been identified to us by MED as a British scientist.
The only way this could have been established would have been
through an tnvestigation instituted in England concerning the
individual in Halperin'!s notebook. We did not do this.

pd
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: Mr. Nichols .
Attached may be of interest; from gif glﬂmbm
George Harding. r. Clepg.
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Best wishes. Mr, Rosen
Mr. Tracy
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Howes LEATHER COMPANY,InG.

ST LOUIS. MO, + 321-328 SUMMEA STREET CHICAGO, ILL.

4848 SHAW AVE. " : 130 No. WeLLs ST

BostonN 10, MAassacrUSETTS

® ‘Msan_.
!t» t.add
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M fiiavid -

February 10, 1954 Db SENE

Mr. Hugnh Clegg
University of Missiselppl .y y--=rs 07707 (‘o‘"{{\fm
University, Mississippl e oo mnTEIED

|- 87 1YL

AR
I don't think tue Diregor will enjoy

‘reading whet Cunningham quoted from his conversation
with Mr. doover.

Dear Bugh: s

Sincerely,

GEH:m

enc.

Mr. George flurding —_—
321 Summer Street !

Boston 10, Massachusette

cmp———
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g 5 7 President Eisenhower-
* % looked as fit as the proverbia] fiddle at the dinner heaved
in his honor by the radié and televislon correspondents |
here at the Statler last night. He seemed to enjoy him-
self thoroughly, too. He rocked with laughter at the
sallies of the several comedians and seemed as’ deeply

Fromap~and Raymond Massey's impersonation of Presi-
dent Lincoln. Julius LaRosa was another of the vocalists.
He made an engaging juvenile impressxon, but he sang
as xf his nose were full. -

* This is really quite a dinner and there s no reason

‘ {eemed, laughed har

{ rbo

D:plomacy Fathng, Hoover f

I

.{ entranced as anybody by the singing of—say Miss Jane |5

why the Chief Executive shouldn’t enjoy himselt. There
" are no speeches. In fact, last night
they didn't even introduce the head
table although a more distinguished
‘one could scarcely be assembled.
dst of the Cabinet and the mem-
rs of the Supreme Court, includ-

isplayed there side by side, along !
ith the members of the Joint
Chiefs of Staff, and others to the

The chief idea, however, is to
heip the President have an evening
out 'I‘he festivities begin with a cocktail hour, which
he doesn't attend, or—at Jeast— didn’t last night, then
e sumptuous dinner, followed by a vaudeville program

8§ featuring the finest music and some of the best enter- |
! tainment the show world can provide

- Refngerator Giveaway Man Grows Bold -

.Any reference to politics, or world affairs, comes
' rrom the actors, and they seldom desl in it very serlously
There were only two passing references to such-matters [
2 last night. The first was introduced by Art Linkletter

 AF who served as master of ceremonies. " -
% S - He said, when approached about appeanng, he had
wondered a little bit about hig reception, but had de-,
cided that after a year of the Eisenhower administration
it was all right for & man who gives refrigerators away
for a living 1o be seen in public in Washington. .
: The other contrbution came from Phil Silvers.

'!‘op Banana Star, who, while entertaining the gathermg e

‘with a funny monologue, stopped, turned toward the
wmgs as if being interrupted and said, “What....? How's
that again?” Then he said “Oh,” and turning back to
‘sudience he said, “It's a long distance telephone call.
ey say a man’s calling from Berlin, and he says his
rfame is Dulles. The operator says he’ll speak to any-
iy here.” . g

' ing M, Chief Justice Warren, wesg |

number of possibly 75 personages. | thoy stole it. -

,,.nhxbus strategy of turning the affair into a soap box

e‘laug& w

"g”éﬁém" the President;
/han anybody. A?ahove.
Chief Executive- looh &urprisingly fit.
My dinner ‘partner, believe it or not,. was J. Edgar
ver. He proted to be an easy and cdrdial conversa-
Honalist, and altogether 'a charming gentleman, He
! doesn’t pull his punches on his ideas, either. Obviously
he doesn't believe in coddling a Communist, and, from.
his conversation that goes for Comm &mlst nat.lons, as
Twell as some that aren’t Communist, . Bl
At our table, for Instance, was a frlend and eollengue.
Everett Hollis, who'd only flown in from Berlin yester-
day morning. He'd been covering the Four-power meet-
ing there but had thrown it up and come home because
he sald the story is already obviously dead. It’s perfectly
evident; he said, that Molotov is only stalling with the

from which he can campaign for the recognition of Red

China. There’ll be no unification of Germany, and prob-

' ably nothing for Austria, nor a.nythlng else worth bother-
g with, Everett was saying. .-

’éomes Time to Try lnte!héence Channels

Mr. Hoover and I fell to discussing this, and he sald
there definitely are timés when diplomacy won't work,
and ‘that you simply have to stand up to the opposition
He sald, for example, when Britain held the master ato
DY, Kiaus Fuchs, he wanted to send a man over to inter§
view Fuchs and every approach through the channels o
diplomacy brought a negative answer. It was contrary

0 customary British procedure and such, the answer
kept coming back, the net of it bemg that he was told
to mind his own btusiness. . -

"~ 4S5 I got in touch with Brifish intemgence “* he’
'sald, “and I told them.I wasn't interested in diplomatic
 relations, the State Department, nor the business of any
otier channels or categories. My job and my concern
was only with security, I told them, and I wanted to have
8 man question Fuchs because I wanted to know who .
gtole the atomic bomb here in the United States and how

. “T told them I didn't intend to be brushed off any
further, that the British weren’t too popular with sev-
‘eral sizab!e segments of the American population, and I
lwent ahead to give the generally accepted reasons, I
‘told them I wanted to see Fuchs with full freedom to
-{question him, tnd that if the request were turned down
again, I'd give\a public statement to the American peo- |
ple describing just exactly what had happened, what my ',
request had been and why, what the British attltude
\was and what the British answers had been. The
mission to see Fuchs came thmugh within 24 hours.”. ..

For the benefit of his'large and loyal following, -
m pleased to report optimistically on the general con-
éhtion of that decommissioned old hulk, Admira} Bennie
‘Arnold. We had luncheon at the Army & Navy Club-
‘Saturday and spent the rest of the afternoon at his
suburban estate In Chevy Chase. He looks good and is
s full of the old scratch as ever, but he’s having f
uble. He thinks maybe it's gout. More of the ;x%

 however, subsequently, .
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RE - Director of Untversity Dcvelopunt ' o
The Unfversity of NSssigsippl .  Aup INROR *”’“,S"”%mm
D‘uivcruty, Htutuipp! T G Rl aat ;I
, o e D”:E_%/?/ﬂ‘ 2
Abcur !ugh: ' . L = \

" e czyda Mu brought to Ry nttcuttoa your :

briesf notes, with enclosures, which were rcceiucct

on Fedruary 28, 1954, and I waas Rappy to hgve th o =2
opportunity to see thu copy of Senator lfc(.'arrau'r o D
- Jetter of February 8, 1954, aad your nply of — ,)g
Februgry 16, 1954. = oS
/ g 5 T

I om sure I do mot have to tell you hiw & \

i{nterested I was to reod ,the article dy Bill
aninghas which George Harding sent you. Ji b

<u
“most thoughtful of you to forward §t to ma.
' Stnccnly,

TR

Hote: MNr. Eardtny curlttr sent o copy af the nmewepaper
orticle, "How FBI.Chief Got to Spy Fucha.™ It was acknovledge
By Bulet of 2/15/54. The Bureau Ace cordta.l relations with -
Ir. Barding, a good frieand. _
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J, Edgar Hoover

Federal Bureau of Inveatigation
9th & Pennsylvania Avenus °
W&shing'ton, Do c.

My dear Sirs

The question has arisen concerning the present status of
Claus Fuchs, British Scientist, accused and convicted of
espiondage In the Manhattan project matter, Some opinions
exist that he has been released from prison in Britain
despite lack of published reports to that effect.

At your convenience, will you please give us a run-down of
. his present whereabouts and status.

_ geemazeen 777 CONTATNED
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, o ‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~~
' ©® ' RECORDS SECTION

4, - , -2 , 1954

[J Name Check Unit-Room 6523
T JAttention
[ Service Unit-Room 652

[JForward to Fila Revi
(2 Return to < i Ext.
upefvisor
Room 172

EX1 A1l References

] Subversive References

I Main References Only

T IMaln References Only
CJRestrict to Locality of
[T Breakdown T Buildup E:]Variatlona
X Exact Name Only

[ Exact Spelling

[ Check for Alphabetical Loyalty Form

haand S £

Address

Localities
Birthdate & Place

Searcher
R¥ Date_ ¥ -2 tnitlal
FILE NUMBER SERIAL

2P AXIER
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"FEQTRAL: BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
RECORDS SECTION
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1954

I Name Check Unit-Room 6523 -
Attention anenat
Service Unit-Room 6524

[Jforward to Filg Revi

X Return to

Ext.
Z24

Super¢isor
Room

[X Al} References

] Subversive References

] Main References Only

I Main References Only
C I Restrict to Locality of
[ Breakdown T JBuildup CIVariations
3 Exact Name Only

[ Exact Spelling

] Check for Alphabetical Loyalty Form

2
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SUBJECT 1/ o2t ,M

Address

Localities
Birthdate & Place

Searcher
RE¥ date /=R, _initlal
FILE NUMBER SERIAL
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April 6, 2955

Q‘@"\Hr. NoramarfHaried .
| Q;* Asaistant Manager :
(\0maha Chamber of Commerce
W108 South 18th Street
Omahs, Rebraske
e T

Tear Hr. Harleds

7 In your letter of Mayc h 30, 1954, you asked a® to.

" the present status of Xlau chs, Fuchs was senteneed to
fourtesn years imprisonment under the Eritish Officlal) Secrets
Act on Merch 1, 1950, in London, England, No information has
been received indicating Puchs has been released from incarcers
ation, He was last reported to us to be serving his sentence in
Bngland at Stafford Prison.

1 hope this {nformation will snswer your question on
this mstter, .

) 8incerely yours,
. coNTAINED '
A.I‘EEWOE 1:41370?“ CTFI 2%& o
D;:L%7%121m~ L3 John Eiger Hoover

Director

NOTE ON YELLOW:

. The Bureau tilea were negaetlve conecerning Norman Harled.
Our files reflect the Omaha Chamber of COmmerce gas been well:
diapos;d toward the Bureau.' , 4 e
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To . DIRECTOR, FBI (65-58805) " pare: August 12, 1954

W pron SAC, CHICAGO (6 3u16)
A wmm comum
— - jU SUBRCT: BARRY GOLD, wes.. AL, TP

O 2 S -.‘ A ':' N
. J _— R I
e .

r’“-‘”?.h"z’ wi’bk‘

‘ ESPIONAGE - R ” "gmw N b 730

-3

E During the course of another 1nvosti tion, SA JOHK I
MC DONOUGH had cause to interview Mr. WHEE IMMONS, Oftice #i o
Mensger of the Houghton -~ Mifflin Publishing Company, 2500 RS
South Prairle Avenue, Chicago, Illinols_ T . T
Bl Coee , .T,xﬁ T
' SIMMONS stated that in tha rirst part of April. Lok
1954, he had occasion to take a vacstion to his summer resi-~—: L
dence in North Cerclins. On the evening of whset he believed -
was Friday, April 9, 1954, during the course of his trip, he '
snd hils wife had occaaion to stop st Tweeds (phonetic) Motel
".over night at H,t Springs, North Carolina. He sald that uhile
he end his wife were at this motel they became acquainted with
the operator of the motsl, one Mr. TWEEDS {phonetic), who invited
.”them 1nto his residence in the motel to watch television.

- . During the course of the evening while TWEEDS and
the SIMMONSes were wetching television, they had occasion to
hear & speech on televislion by Attorney General HERBERT A.
RROWNELL regsrding the HARRY GOLD cese., During this television
progrem, SIMIONS ststed he believed that a picture of GOLD
was flashed on the television screen. Follow ng the pr'ogram,-
THEEDS, after seelng the plcture of GOLD, stated to SIMMONS,

erson _whom he he end three other |
1ndiv1duals who were in GOLD's compsny, ne

occasion stopped at Tweeds Motel and atayed for 2 or 3 days - }z,,
here they held conferences, the nature of uhich TWEEDS did not
now, -

. qLb ™ .
TWEEDS advised SIMMONS that through conversation
with on of the three other individuasls, he came to the con-
clusion that this individual was a union leader from Asheville, -
North Caroline. TWEEDS added that he did not know the identity .
or occupation of either or the other two individualu involved. N

M ‘.“ - /é; c, : r;-‘;‘i \\’(' : '.* e '\- T
om0 TZEE ‘% m@mm . 5;@;;;5/.597
2= Row York (65-15321&) (In.fo) {.R N ﬁgﬁc  ———— i

'-P < 10 AUG 13 1964
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DIRECTOR, FBI (65-58805) RE: HARRY GOLD, was.

A S IEN ITL PP .,.\.,J-;.,.‘- e o
Gplgsees ol TWEEDS further relatad to SIMNONB that he ‘at’ the %"u~2
;,f“'moment could not recall the exsct dstes that these purported =
i -, _meetings between GOLD end the other individuals took place..: ~He;}s
» ... ‘dld state to SIMMONS, however, that during the triel of HARBY -
GOLD one of the other three individusls involved returned ..~
to the motel in an attempt to obtain the motel's records, . =~ =
indiceting the exsct dates during which GOLD and his associstea -
steyed at the motel. According to SIMMONS, TWEEDS related to.: ..
this unidentified individual that the motel records were at ~C-'
“that time stored in an insccessible location and he could not -
immedlately producs them. In lieu of this, the unidentified
individusl then offsred to transport TWEEDS to the location - -
. where the GOLD trisl wss then tesking plasce if TWEEDS would. -~ -*.
testify that GOLD was staying at the Tweeds Motel during cer- '
"toin perlods when the United Stestes Government clsimed he was
elsewhere engeging ln subversive activities, “

- According to SIMMONS, this unidentified 1ndividual -
also offered TWEEDS a large sum of money if he would go Esst
and so testify, In addition to paying 1l his expenses to and
from the scene of the GOLD trisl. TWEEDS told SIMMONS that
he bslieved the records of the motel regarding GOLD's tenancy
st the motel were still svellable ss of April, 1954. :

. SINMDNS said that he ssked TWEEDS whether or not he
had ever reported thils information to the FBI e&nd, when TWEEDS
replied in the negative, SIMMONS suggested that he do so. SIMMONS
added thst at the present time he does not knov whether TWEEDS
ever reported this information to the Federsl Bureau of Inveati-
gation.

The sbove data sre being set out for information
purposes, with copies to New York, lsst known office of origin,
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' 'uc, dhtcago S K . : Septender 1, 1954
Direcior, FBI (188-308) '
v - - . DEN QOLD . it v s e e e _
S el LiMAA, 1947 (-W) Al ey . .
@wgggﬂm LT LTWROﬁﬂUW“?fQ :
P " ReC9let 8/1)/54 ccpﬁond '%m__qm._h ptonage = B."
: .l review of the speech of Attorney General Herberd Brownell -

deltvered 8/9/5¢ %0 a mattonal seleviston snd radfe cudtcaeo,}llf-
dtsolosed $hot no méntion was mode of Harry Gold, eonvicted .
espionage subjecd, bdut that the Attoransy Gcnoral did refer te -
Ben Gold, Prestdent, Internationasl Fur end Leasher Forkers Unton,
whe Aad been convicted of froudulently executing a non-Communtis?
afftdavit under the provisions of $hre Lobor Management Relations
40t on 4/3/54. Fhe information set ferth In relet undoubtodly

' rcfcn $0 Ben Gold rasher $han Herry Gold. ,

" Bnolosed ,for the (.'Mrlotu afftee u a oopy of nlct.
CE should $aterview Nr. Tweeds (phonetio), Proprietor eof Iveeds
Motel, Kot Springs, North Coroclina, and obdtatn full desatls '
soncerning the sontact made wish Afm In conneciion with efforts
to odtain his services cs o witneas fn the sricl of Ben fold.

For the tinformation of the CF Office, Gold wos tried at
Woshington, D. C., ond the irial ran from 2/85/54 until 4/3/54.
. The interview with Toeeds should b conducted with the thought In
nind of a pessidle violation of thc uatutc ooncerning subornation

v»mm “ _ Do .
The results of fhu tntcmim ahould be furnuhcd 10 the

Bureas in o report suitable for disseatnctton under the capiton
“Ben Gold, LMRA, 1947, (5M)," New Iarl, Ortgu.

RL I ALT, TETORMATION CONTATNED b5 5—5 Jp 5 \[6

rar AOSTRIED

=N Y
ﬁﬁfpwmﬂuﬂ%ﬁ@@m

o 1954
no ~ New York o 18 Sﬁ_:
bR (e Do e T

!ors N * u . N - ..
;;‘:r_—;-—-—cazet 8/12/54 sets ,forth info obtaincd fron l’hular Stuona -of
sichels —__CG who, in a conversation with Tweeds in April 1954, was advised
Deltes ——<that nneda had been approached by representatives of Gold for infd
»a-._.__...and testimony to the effect that Bold wae staying at Tweeds Wotel
nexs —at times when Re was alleged to hove been engaged in CP front
r...____acttutttea. C@ mistakenly connected the info with Harry Gold

ADPmt Fieatne. 72D AND_ td Py 2N

200 ———pather, than Ben Gold. - . YFL -
;Trao:; & DUPL'I‘gl‘g'E ) -
< - A g s e —~ {r { ]
Hollowss "{ : 5P 1 1954 ;‘, <.
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370 /,g Mr, Tolson / DATE:s June 23, 19 ‘_‘z

L. B, Ni

FROM ?

SUBJRCT :

1 LE
Jaclf’Adams of the Associated Press (AP} advised my office

today that he had almost pecub.ar inquiry from Albuquerque asking that a
check be made at Washington of various Government agencies as it was
understood all records on the dealings of Harr}QGold had now been declassified,

dams stated that this cryptic message did not give much to go on and AP was
routinély checking with the Atomic Energy Commission, Armed Services,
Justice and the FBI.

He was advised that we did not have any information we could
furnish in his inquiry and suggested that if Adams heard anything from other
checks AP was making or got additional inquiries from Albuquerque that

further explained the matter, that he let us know. Adams stated he would
do this.

cc: Mr. Boardman A g
Mr. Belmont
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Beference is uade to Mr. Ra:ch'a neme of 11/12/55
advising that Kindell Johnaon, Chisf, Investigations Diyvis ton, C
Seryice Commissien (CSC), contacted Liaison Agent Bates and odvised
that Philip Young, Chairman, CSC, was scheduled to testify before,
the above subcommitiee concerning security cases en Gouernment :
eaployees which do not involve derogatory data againat the employee,
but, rather, derogatory data on relatives and associates, Johnson
aduised he was helping Young prepare his testimony and wanted to
include any published material which might akow juetification for
taking action against an employese on whom there was information
indicating assoclation with subversives. He specifically wcnted to
know if there was any information indicating that Xlaus Fuchs' father
was a Communist, After checking with the Fspionage Section, Bates
aduised Johnson therc was no information availabdle to the Bureau
indicating Fuchs' father was knoun to be a Comnunist Party member,

/)~ /6

Y,

For your informotion, the summary brie/ prepared by the
_ Nepionage Section on Fuchs, dated 2/12/51, reflects that fmil
ihcha, Jather of Klauy uchg, had bdeen a minister of religioen iIn
" Germany until 1931, rom 1931 2o 1932 he was prosessor of Theology
at the Oniversity of Kiel, and was disnissed for membership in the
Social Democratic Farty, He wos a we Spciety

. (BY

the aponsorship of Amertcan Friends Service Comnmittee,
Miladelphia, Fa, 4 fomer acguaintance of imil Fuchs, one Aiiizi

Pray Martin, who had been with the American Friends Society in
Gernany frem 1536 to 1338, reported to the American Consul,

Hamilton, Canada, hia association with Fuchs and ezpressed the
opinion that Fuchs was not a Communist, In that connection, Ae
recalled that Fuchs in the period from 1836 to 13938 had expressed
great concern that his children--2? sons and 2 daughters~-had .
Communist tendencies, (State Dept. dispatch 2/34 50},

. S
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ACTION: None. For your tnformation,
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Tolsos —
Nichols
Boardman .

s i Belmons
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SUBJECT: .M%HSDIG ZON.. ,/ OMIC ENERGY MATTERS _ Mok
URING TIME MANEATTA'|ENGINEERING PROJECT IN EFFECT  wou”

Newss

Winterrowd _____

At 11:30 a.m. today (4/4), the D&g&;‘pr reque sted Tefe. Room —
o

thot we prepare a memorandum for Mr. Lloydy Conmhiasion on gﬂg’:“—————

Government Seocwity, outlining the ezact jurisdiction
re atomic energy mtters during the time the Manhattan -
Engineerdmg Distrioct was in effect, the purpose being R

to reflect who had jurisdiction ocver matiers persaining :
to the development of the atomic bombe

FROM H 'R. ‘l Ho B.E i

The memorandum should point out that under the .
agreement, the FBI dtd not have jurisdiction and, in fact,
that we were ercluded from the field. The memorandum should
point out that this situation was in effeoct when Fuchs cane’
into the country. This should be a complete and factual
pre sentation of the situation as 1t existed at the time the
Manhattan Engineering District was in control.

Please handle this at onces
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Commission on Govurnnﬂ Scourtty e mﬂpmmn comum \

General dccounting Offtce Mudug - 38T ATASSTFIED "2‘#
l‘uhugtoa 25, D. s . N 7/31_539‘3’

Dear ir. lrtahu | s

Relative to our eonversation pesterday regarding
Jurisdiotion en atomtio energy matters during the time the
Manhatian Engineer District wos in existence, I believe the
Jollowving information 48 pertinent.

: O8 February P, 1942, an agreenent known os ihe
Delimitasion Agresment was signed by the Federal Bureau of
Inveatigation (FBI), the Office of Naval Intelligence (0NI).
and the Military Intelltgence Divieton (MID). Shia agreemend
referred to the tavestigative duties of these three asgencies -
ond provided thas the MID would de responsidle for the -
tnvesdigatton and diepoaal of all cases coming under the
catsgories of espidnage, countersspionage, sudbversion and
sadotage - in the military establishments, $noluding etviliaa
nploy, ltlttcry rucrn cnd -tlttory control. )
. . I ur.!y 953 b/ )y tuvuitacﬁou pcrﬂoulcrzy o
ﬂu west coost, reflested an attempt by tM Soviets to asoure.
© $nformation en the atomie energy profect from personnel - ‘
7 88s8ocidied with the profect and conmuniet attempis $o u,ftlirc“
/.%he projecs. This infermction wes promptly Jurntahad o (I. 8.
military bntelligence who reguested that the FBI oceagd f¢ '
- uvuﬁgattou econcerning @ sctentiat In eonnection with
5’} projecs ax uslisary intell tanu was nuduoﬁng cw o}n.,, --@‘
ima___$nvestigation. ./ o

oh
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Letter %o MNr. Logd lrtyht
Chairnas
: cb-ntauton o8 Goverznent thxrit' e

"?

: Ja e Qouccqacuac, ea April 8, 1948 an qﬁftotal qf
thc IBI conferred with MNajer General George ‘ Streng, -
dssistant Chief of Staff, G-d, Wor Departuent, sad an cyrocncut
wag reached tiat ths rs: would take no scitton unless specificslly
reguested by nilitary intelligence regarding tnvestigations of
persons connscted with the Nankattan Engineer Districs {(MiD),

the atomic energy project. At this conference, it was agreed
that the Nar Deparimsant wmas completely responsible for
protective sotivittes in connection with the MED project. This
ggreensnt coatinued $n effect during the entire tine the MED

was in extstencs and fized rasponsibility for elearance. '
procedures and tavestigationa on the Nar Depariment.

Infornation aveilable to SA{s Bureau imdicates that
in the Summer of 1942, the United States dray, through tAs
Corps of Enginesrs, was given charge of procuremsat and
enginesriag phases of the ctomic energy project. The NED was
erganized for this purpose. In May, 1943, ithe entire project
was turned over to the MED which was headed by then Brigadier
General Leslie RB. Groves. /

11 ts te D¢ noted, hcwevcr, the FBI oouttnuad
tavestigations of subversive activities apart from pcrlo»ncl
connected with the atoric energy project and mhenever )
tnvestigation disclosed infornation beariag in any manner on
the atomic energy project or its persoanel, it vas furanished
innediately %o responsible military anthorities.

The Adiomic Energy dct was signed Adugust 1, 1946, The .
Atomic Knergy Commission did mot officially take over the program
Jron tie MED until Jaauary 1, 1947, &Since January 1, 1947, the
FBI Aas exercised jurtcdtctton and conducied tnvestigation under
the provisions of the diomic Energy Act.p It skhould be moted,
" Rowever, thet the ditomis Inergy dct provided shat "durimg sxoh
peried qf tine afier Augnst 1, 1946, a8 may de necsrsary to make
the fnvestigation, repert aud dctarliuntton, (a) any individual
whe was pcr-tttcd sceess 0 resirioted dota by the Nanhstien
Engineer District may be permitiad access ito reatricted dote
and (b) the Connfasion may employ eay {ndivtducl whe maa tqpioyod
by the Manhattan Engineer Di/;rtct.

Fron the adove, it is clear that the FBI did not have
any Juriediction in clesrance precedurss ard investigations of
peoople associated with the MED.

-:-



Letter teo Mr. Loyd Wright
. Chatruan
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o rac coﬂ’;ttalc lcuttoncd cbavc wers tn fbrcc .l.l ““‘a-A..
tl Juli ua’Fucha, later convicted ce & Seviet spy, entered -
ited Stetes on Decemder 8, 1543, a8 & menber of & Sritisk -
" I‘.lfll gollaboreting with thallln ou the development of the
gtom boud, FAtle in the Putted Jiates, Fuchs werked on the :
developueat of the atom domd ot Los Alamos, New Mexice. Duriag
June, 1948, Pucha deparied the United Stctcl Jor Carada and the .
lhttcd Kingdom, The reocords of the Immigratiosn aond Faturclizatien
Jervice reflect Fuchs again visited the Tnited States Fovember l1,
1947, aad departed on November 30, 1947. Atomte Energy Comnissien
records reflect Fuchs was iIn $he Pnited States during November, 1547,
_ Jor a declassification conference on Gtomio energy naiters and for
discusstons st tAes Argonns lntionol Laberstory, Cbtcago, Illtnota.

Xo regsest woa rccctvcd by the FBI from the Atomie
Energy Comnmission for en tnvestigation of Fuchs when he »as
givea access to restricted data in November, 1547. .

Correspondence ta the Alomic Energy Coxnisstion files
relating to Fuchs indicates that a letter wag directed to
Brigadier Senerel Leslie R, Groves by ¥. L, Febsier of the
British Supply Counocil in North America on Decemder 11, 15843,
whioh furnished information fndicating shat L. Fuchs had been
gtven special clearance by the British cccurttv organtauttan

Jor work on this projcct—

Mr. Sidney Newburger, Jr., Ghtqf, Sccurtty Qpcrcttono
Branchk, Atomic Energy Coumissien, los Alancs, New Nexico,
advised ix Octodber, 1548, that members of the British niseton
whe were stationed ian Los Alamos during the war were cleared
by the Britiskh Governmené prier te coming 3o the United Stateés
and the mited States Governnent had conducied ne tnvcattgcttcl_.
of thctc n:-bcro of tlc Brtttoh nttoto-.

o o I’truot the tqfornntion set forth lcrctn clocrly

~ sstabdlishes ithe responsidbility Sor jurisdiotien in atento U
snergy natiers during the sime the Nunhstisn Ihglnocr Dtatrtct ‘
was t: ¢:iatouoc. , . ,

T

stnccrcly ucnrc,

4. Edrar Sagrev
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Captioned case has been reviewed and careful
consideration given to ithe aduvisability of
gny re-interviews, interuviews or other
action whichmay novw appear warranted. In
the event such now appears desirable,
necessary action is being initiated.

Bureau file: £5-58805
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"Oj_‘ﬁce Memomndum UNITED sm%?‘s’ GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Nicholki\/ _ DATE: November 28, 1956

‘FROM @ M/

L
SUBJECT:  xlaus Fuchs

There are attached excerpts‘ concerning the above-
captioned case taken from "The FBI Story, A Report to the People, "
by Don Whitehead published by Random House, 1956. These excerpts

are from page(s) 303-377, 355 _ of the book.
The full text of the book may be found in the FBI Library.
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. ’ IT WAS December ‘3, 1943. The United States Fifth Army in

" ’ Italy was slowly hacking a bloody path across the Nazi-held mountains

s toward Cassino. On the Russian front, the tide had turmed against the
Germans in the battle for Stalingrad . . .

i From out of the Atlantic’s icy mists, the British transport Andes |
steamed into the sheltered waters of Norfolk, Virginia, and dropped
anchor. The long, hazardous voyage from England was over and the
tension was draining out of the crew and the passengers. At the ship’s
rail 2 small group of British scientists laughed and joked as the lines
were made fast and preparations completed for them to go ashore.

Tonight, New York City! A city that fairly sparkled with lights when
compared with London, where people had stumbled through dreary
blackonts for four long years . . . a city with no enemy planes dron-
ing overhead, no flames leaping up to silhouette jagged bomb scars

. . no crash of blockbusters or antiaircraft batteries and no wail of
the sirens night after night to shatter sleep and edge the nerves. .

Beneath the excitement of arrival was another, greater excitement.
This was generated by being a part of a war effort so secret that only
a handful of people knew its real meaning-—and even among their own
select group they could only guess at what the future held.

None of these men of science could know that in the pooling of their
knowledge with the Canadians and Americans they would harness the
atom as a military weapon in the incredibly short time of nincteen
months.' Not even the brilliant, sallow-faced young physicist, staring
for the first time at the United States, could imagine such an achieve-
ment.

An older scientist leaned on the ship’s rail beside the young man,
whose eyes seemed large and round behind his thick-lensed glasses.

“There it is, Klaus,” the older man said. “The colony we traded for
a cargo of tea. And I'm bloody glad to be here.”

Klaus Fuchs smiled. “I’'m glad, too. I have never been in the United
States before.”

“Oh, you will find old friends . .

“No,” Fuchs said. ““I have only a sister in Cambridge, Massachusetts.”

It was the truth. Fuchs knew no one well in America other than his
sister. He had fled to England from Germany in 1933 after Hitler had
risen to power in the Reich, just as many scientists had fied. When
Germany and England went to war against each other, he had bee
interned briefly as an enemy alien, but the internment hadn'’t last
long. He had gone to work for the British in nuclear research and now

e ATNED | Page 303 of "The FAI Story,

— "
AT AT oD A Report to the People” by

o e ‘2 Don Whitehead
ekt #}‘) - J0%L
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he had British cmzenslnp Already he had estahhshcd a reputahon as
extraordinarily brilliant physicist and mathematician. That’s why he
as a member of this mission.

No, Klaus Fuchs knew no one well in America other than his sister.

ut somewhere out there among the millions of people a stranger was
waiting for him. Fuchs knew that one day be and this man would meet
and each would recognize the other. In that meeting 2 bond would be
formed, just as the bonds had been formed back in England with the
Stranger. A faceless, formless, nameless shadow. Each time it was the
same. He was out there at this moment, walking strange streets in a
strange city, waiting for the day, the hour and the minute of their meet-
ing.

A voice called, “Klaus!” The young scientist blinked. He turned from
the rail and hurried with the others down the gangplank.

There was no bothersome red tape or checking by security officers.
The Army had exclusive responsibility for guarding atomic security and
for clearing personnel * assigned to the Manhattan Engineer District,
which directed the atomic enmergy program. The British had assured
the Army’s Manhattan Engineer District that Fuchs had been screened
and found to be trustworthy and loyal. These assurances were ac-
cepted.’

Within a short time the British group was en route to New York, to
enjoy the city’s glitter and then to plunge into the atomic unknown.

But one member of the group was not entirely engrossed with atomic
problems. A few weeks after the arrival of the Andes, Klaus Fuchs
strolled from the Barbizon Plaza Hotel on a windy Saturday afternoon.
A few minutes later he stepped from the subway in New York City's
Lower East Side.

Passers-by may have smiled faintly at the thin, sallow fellow, bun-
dled in an overcoat, who carried a white tennis ball in his hand. But
perhaps not. Even more uncommon sights go unnoticed on New York’s
streets.

And then Klaus Fuchs saw the Stranger. The scientist knew him in-

\ stantly by the gloves in his hand and the book with the green binding.
He was middle-aged, perhaps five feet, ten inches tall and solidly built.

4 His face was round and impassive. The Stranger’s eyes flicked to the
tennis ball in Fuchs’s hand. He spoke, and the two of them stepped
into a cah.

When they were seated at a table in a restaurant on lower Thir
Avenue, the Stranger said, “I am Raymond.” Never was he to let

,Fuchs know that his real name was Harry Gold. ¢

A flicker of a smile twitched the scnennsts lips. “I am Dr. Klaus
Fuchs.” The Stranger nodded.

Page 304 of "The FBI Story,
A Report to the People"” by
Don dhitehead



Fuchs told his companion of the super-secret Manhattan Engineer

District. He talked of the concentrated effort to solve the scientific and

L. industrial puzzle of quantity production of fissionable uranium, and of

: ‘ the goal of harnessing the atom’s energy to a military weapon. He

promised specific details later, and after arranging a recognition signal
for the next meeting, they parted.

In those few, flecting minutes, Klaus Fuchs and the Stranger had ua-
locked an unguarded door leading to the most appalling crime in our
time—the theft of atomic secrets for Soviet Russia.

This was early 1944,

4 ot e ———— i~ n

In early September, 1949, the struggles on the battlefields of Europe
 and in the Pacific were a four-year-old memory. Communist Russia no
" longer was an ally. She was, in nondiplomatic language, the Cold War
~ enemy of the Western World.

: At his desk in the Department of Justice building on Pennsylvania
Avenue, FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover studied a top-secret report—
and his face flushed with shock and anger. Here was information, re-
liable beyond doubt, that agents of a foreign power had stolen the very
heart out of the atomic bomb, stolen the secret of its construction and
detonation.*

Hoover reached for the intercom telephone. He gave a series of or-
ders to his key subordinates and soon the vast machinery of the FBI
was in high gear. In essence, Hoover’s orders were: “The secret of the
atomic bomb has been stolen. Find the thieves!”

Hoover and the FBI, not the Army, were now responsible for atomic
security. In the Atomic Energy Act of 1946, which tightened up on
stomic security, Congress said:

Except as authorized by the [Atomic Energy] Commission in case of
emergency, no individual shall be employed by the Commission until the
Federal Bureau of Investigation shall have made an investigation and re-
port to the Commission on the character, associations, and loyalty of
such individual . . . all violations of this Act shall be investigated by
the Federal Bureau of Investigation . . .

This responsibility became effective January 1, 1947,
And here in Hoover’s hands was information of a crime so shock-
ing that it was to be called “the crime of the century.”
Hoover’s men swarmed into the Los Alamos atomic plant near Santa
e, New Mexico, and other plants. They dug into records and person-
el files of the Atomic Energy Commission, and interviewed hundre
of people who might have some clue. Within a few days, the FB
reached the conclusion that the key figure in the crime had very likel

Page 305 og "The FBI Story,
4 Report to the People" by
Don Whitehead
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n a member of a foreign mission; a man with free access to all the

ork done on the uranium processing and bomb assembly; and, most
ikely, a physm:st The British were notified of these conclusions.

; During this intense man-bunt, President Truman jolted the nation

t - with his announcement that the government had “evidence that withig

~ recent weeks an atomic explosion occurred in the U.S.S.R.” Now the

i . world knew that the United States no longer had a monoply on the

atomic bomb. It was clear, too, that somehow Russia had made seven-

league strides in atomic development, drastically weakening the free

world’s power position in relation to the Communist world.

Near the end of September, the coil of evidence was tightening
around Klaus Fuchs. On the known record, it seemed impossible. He
was now the respected head of the Theoretical Physics Division of
Britain’s atomic energy establishment at Harwell, a man with a bril-
liant future. He seemed to have been a discreet fellow, totally absorbed
in his work. The women who had known him remembered him as “a
shy, sweet guy,” with no apparent interest in politics. British security
officials had vouched for his loyalty.

Then a small alarm bell sounded. An agent digging through old Nazi
records seized by intelligence officers in Germany during World War
11 spotted an entry bearing the name of a Klaus Fuchs.

Translated, the entry said: “Klaus Fuchs, student of philosophy, De-
cember 29, 1911, Russelsheim, RSHA-IVA2, Gestapo Field Office,
Kiel.”

The agent noted that the Xlaus Fuchs in the Gestapo file had the
same birth date and birthplace as the German-born British physicist
who had worked at Los Alamos. The initialk RSHA stood for
Reichssicherheitshauptamt, Central Office of Security Police. The Ro-
man numeral IV was a department of the RSHA. The symbol A2 iden-
tified the special file into which the Gestapo dropped the names of
those they listed as Communists. In the Communist file, also, was an-
other name identified as that of a relative of this Klaus Fuchs.

By itself, the old Gestapo file was proof of nothing. The Nazs, for
political and other reasons, undoubtedly had accused many innocent
persons of being Communists. Still, the information couldn’t be ignored.

Agents sifted through every record they could find that might pro-
duce any sort of lead. They turned to the file of the 1946 Canadian
spy case in which Igor Gouzenko, the cipher clerk, had fied from the
Russian Embassy at Ottawa to disclose the operation of an atomic spy
ring. In this file was a photographic copy of an address book picked up
by Canadian police. Among the names was the entry: “Klaus Fuchs,
84 George Lane, University of Edinburgh, Scotland.”

The entry had held no special significance for the FBI in 1946, and

1 - - —

Page 306 of "The FBI Story,
A Report to the rfeople " by
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nt.pmer had the name of Knstel Hcmeman, who, it later dcveloped,
was Fuchs's sister. When the notebook of names was received from the
Canadians the FBI had been on the sidelines as far as atomic person-
nel security was concerned. i
But now his name meant something, The bits and pieces of infor-
.- - _ mation, when joined together, all weighed against Fuchs. Hoover noti-
fied British Intelligence (MI5) of the new developments and suggested

Klaus Fuchs as the man to watch. MI5 agents shadowed Fuchs. By

the end of October the British themselves had decided he was the

atomic spy—or at least one of them.

It was December, 1949, when William J. Skardon, Harwell security
officer, tapped on Fuchs’s door. Once inside, he told Fuchs he was sus-
pected of passing information to the Russians.

Fuchs seemed surprised. “I don’t think so,” he blurted. Skardon per-
sisted. He told Fuchs there was precise information that he had,

Fuchs repeated, “I do not think so.”

“That’s an ambiguous reply.”

“I do not understand,” Fuchs said. “Perhaps you will tell me what
the evidence is. I have not done any such thing.”

Fuchs continued to deny his guiit. But on January 24, 1950, he sent
word to Skardon that he wished to see him.

Skardon came to Fuchs’s rooms. “You asked to see me and here I
am.’l

! Fuchs said, “Yes, it is rather up to me now.” It was plain that he
was under strong emotional stress.

In rambling fashion, Fuchs reviewed for Skardon his life in Ger-
many; his fight against Nazis; his early belief that communism held the
cure for the world’s ills; and his fear for his father, who was in the
. Red zone in Germany.

{ Skardon listened. Fuchs’s ramblings, he knew, were providing the
! motive for his acts, but Fuchs still wasn't talking about the acts them-
' selves,

Skardon suggested to Fuchs that he might as well unburden himself
and clear his conscience by telling the full story.

“I will never be persuaded by you to talk,” Fuchs exclaimed.

But after they had had lunch together, the confession came tumbling
from Fuchs's lips. Yes, he had given the Russians atomic secrets from
the time he began working on nuclear research in 1942 until a year
ago. He had sought out the Russians himself and on his own initiative.
Before he went to the United States, he was given the recognition sig-
nals and told where he would meet the Stranger. Yes, there had been
an irregular but frequent passing of atomic information to the Russians.
Shortly after he returned to Eng)and from the United States in 1946,

Page 307 of "The FBI Story,
A Report to the People" by
Don Whitehead




' Fuchs continued, he had accepted £100 from the Russians a3 a “sym-
bolic payment” which would signify his “subservience to the cause.”
' l Was Fuchs ever bothered by doubts about such treachery? '
Yes, he said, ke had begun to suffer doubts. He still believed in com-
munism, but not as it was being practiced in Russia. Now, too late, he
saw communism as something to fight against.

A significant little scene took place when Skardon accompanied
Fuchs to the War Office on January 27, 1950, where Fuchs was to
make a formal statement, Skardon faced Fuchs, the man who had be-
trayed England, the United States, Canada, his associates, and men of
freedom wherever they were.

The Briton said, “I ought to tell you that you are not obliged to
make a statement, and you must not be induced to do so by any prom-
ise or threat which has been held out to you.”

Fuchs looked at Skardon. Perhaps at that moment he understood for
the first time in his twisted life the true protector of human dignity—
government by law. He said, “I understand. Carry on.”

Four days after Fuchs signed the statement, the British advised
Hoover that they had “resolved” the case and that it was established
that Fuchs had been spying continuously for the Russians from the end
of 1941 until February, 1949.

The FBI Director notified the government’s top echelon of the turn
of affairs. On February 3, the British announced Fuchs’s arrest.

Into FBI Headquarters came a message from Steve Early, former
White House press secretary and then Deputy Secretary of Defense:
“I'm glad to see Edgar is in it. I've been fighting a battle for a long
time that he is the only one competent to handle this kind of matter
and this will strengthen my arguments.”

And Hoover cabled Sir Percy Sillitoe, who headed MI5: “Congrat-
ulations on a job well done. Your cooperation in this case is much ap-
preciated. Regards.”

The Joint Congressional Committee on Atomic Energy was to say:
“It is hardly an exaggeration to say that Fuchs alone has influenced
the safety of more people and accomplished greater damage than any
other spy not only in the history of the United States but in the history
of nations.”

This Committee noted that Russia, through espionage agents, had
been able, at a vast savings in time and money, to solve the broad

{  problems of (1) quantity production of fissionable materials; and (2)
the design and assembly of practical weapons. Fuchs had access to all
these secrets at Los Alamos.

Klaus Fuchs was brought to trial in Old Bailey on March 1. He
pleaded guilty to charges of giving “to persons unknown” information
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calculated to be useful to an enemy. Fuchs's chief defense counsel,

k Curtis-Bennett, told the court that when Fuchs was given his ;
cltlzenshlp in 1942 “he was a known Communist, and he had never , o
pretended he was anything else.”

{" The attorney said that Fuchs had mingled freely with British Com-

% munists, and he also said, “Anybody who had read anything about '

i Marxist theory must know that a man who is a Communist, whether -

¢ in Germany or Timbuctoo, will react in exactly the same way. When

t he gets information, he will automatically and unhappily put his alle-

\ glance to the Communist idea first.”

? Lord Chief Justice Goddard, after hearing the evidence, said to

. Fucbs: “You have betrayed the hospitality and protection given to you

- with the grossest treachery . . . The maximum sentence ordained is
fourteen years. That is the sentence I pass upon you.” '

Fuchs was led away to Wormwood Scrubs Prison.

. From the time Fuchs confessed, the FBI concentrated on getting the

- answer to one question: who was the Stranger, the mystery man to -
' whom Fuchs slipped atomic information on at least ten occasions in

! New York; Santa Fe, New Mexico; and Cambridge?

! The single clue on which to work was a vague description by Fuchs

" of a2 man in his middle years, say forty to forty-five. About five feet
ten. Solidly built. Round face. Not a physicist. Probably not even an
atomic employee. A man who knew something about chemistry. Per-
haps a chemist. He called himself “Raymond * but obviously that
wasn’t his real name.

Beyond this shadowy image, Fuchs could give no further help.

This is a big, broad land. There are millions of middle-aged, solidly
built, round-faced men who are not physicists and who are not atomic
employees. Where to start? From the top, bottom or side of this hay-
stack?

“Perhaps a chemist . . .”

Agents of the FBI called on Mrs. Kristel Heineman, Fuchs'’s sister,
and her husband in Cambridge. The Heinemans recalled that in late
January, 1945, a stranger had called at their home asking for Klaus,
who hadn’t yet arrived for his vacation with them. The man was mid-
dle-aged and solidly built. He left a telephone number in New York
for Klaus to call, and he returned the following month. Klaus seemed
to know him. The two of them talked for quite a while. The visitor ap-, .
peared to be fond of children because he had promised their son a .
chemistry set. The Heinemans could recall no name.

The information wasn’t much help except that the Heinemans’
ollectwn of the Stranger tallied with Fuchs’s description; and it was

et -
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confirmation of Fuchs'’s statement that he had turned over atomic in-
” ’formaﬁon to “Raymond” in Cambridge.

}

But there again was the reference to chemistry. The search nar
rowed. Now the FBI concentrated on finding a chemist who would fi
the description they had. Through the days and weeks after Fuchs'’s
confession, agents searched the ranks of chemists. They pored over -
files and records. The task was enormous. For example, in 1945, New
i York City alone had issued 75,000 licensing permits to chemical firms.
| But by the slow process of elimination, the possibilities thinned to
1,500 ...1000...100...20... and then at last to Harry
Gold.

Gold’s name had come to the FBI's attention in May, 1947, during
an investigation which grew out of information supplied by Miss Eliza-
beth T. Bentley, a self-confessed Communist courier. The file showed
that Gold was a chemist.

A further check disclosed that Gold was now in charge of biological
research at the Philadelphia General Hospital’s heart station. On May
15, 1950—some six weeks after Fuchs’s conviction—two FBI agents
visited the Philadelphia hospital and asked Gold if he would give them
an interview.

“Of course,” Gold said. “But we are very busy at the moment.
Would you come back this evening?”

The agents returned after dinner. Gold was waiting for them. He
recalled he had been questioned by the FBI on another occasion, and
he asked what it was they wanted to know this time. He was shown
a picture of Klaus Fuchs and exclaimed, “This is a very unusual pic-
ture. He is that English spy!” Then he added that he didn't know
Fuchs, of course, but he bad recognized his face because of all the
newspaper publicity.

No, he didn’t know the Heinemans in Cambridge or amyone in
Santa Fe, New Mexico. As a matter of fact, he had never been in
New England or west of the Mississippi River. He answered questions
willingly and even with an air of candor, as a man would with nothing
to hide. '

But the agents noted discrepancies in Gold’s story. Small flaws,
Nothing of any vital importance. Merely evasions and occasional de-
nials of things which the agents knew to be true.

A week passed, during which Gold was questioned several times,
and finally he said to the agents, “I've told you everything I know. I've

ot nothing to hide. If it will help, go ahead and search the place.” H
i gave his written consent for the search of his home, a two-story r

i house at 6823 Kindred Street in Philadelphia. i
4 At Gold’s suggestion, the agents started their search in the bedroom, '
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— . . the room where he had most of his papers, books, journals and letters.

L Gold made himself comfortable in a chair. This would take time,

One of the agents looked bebind a bookcase which obviously hada’t '
been touched in years. He picked up a yellow folder, one of those
Chamber of Commerce maps for tourists. It was a map of “Santa Fe,
The Capital City.” '

The agent spread the map open. “You said you had mever been
west of the Mississippi? Or have you?”

Harry Gold stared at the map. For a long minute no one spoke.
The agents stood watching Gold, waiting. Then suddenly he seemed to
crumple, like a man so bone-weary that he couldn’t carry his burden
another step.

Gold said, “T . . . I am the man to whom Klaus Fuchs gave his
information.”

Just as with Klaus Fuchs, once the words began they came in a
steady flow. He told of meeting Fuchs in New York and Cambridge
and Santa Fe, detailing how he picked up the information and gave it
promptly to “John,” whom he later identified as Anatoli A. Yakovlev,
Russian Vice Consul in New York.

But why? Why? . . . Why was it men like these betrayed their own
country in spying for a cause which had made a mockery of freedom
for millions of people?

Gold’s explanation was an ofd, familiar refrain: confused idealism
leading to treachery. He said:

I began the work of industriai spying for the Soviet Union in 1936, with
the full realization of what 1 was doing. I thought I would be helping a
pation whose final aims I approved, along the road to industrial strength.

His reaction. to working with Fuchs: “. . . I felt that as an ally, I
was only helping the Soviet Union obtain information that I thought it
was entitled to.”

Doubt had finally come to Gold, just as it had to Fuchs. He began
to fear exposure. He worried that his family, who knew nothing of his
actions, would be “completely and horribly disgraced.”

" But it was too late to turn back.

. . - I got %0 involved, that even had I wanted to, it would bave been
extremely difficult to get out. However . . . [ never once actuaily sug-
gested it to eny people with whom I worked . . .
. . . the realization that I was turning over information to another power

. . was 8o frightening that the only thing I could do was to shove it
away as far back in my mind as I could and simply not thiok on the | °
matter at all . . . what Y did . . . was to simply blot out of my mind
§ as well as I could any thoughts whatever on the subject.®
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* Harry Gold was indicted by a Brooklyn grand jury oa June 9, 1950, on
charge of conspiracy to violate the Espionage Act of 1917. He pleaded
ilty in Philadelphia on July 20, 1950, and was sentenced by Federal
dge James P. McGranery on December 9, 1950, to thirty years' imprison-
ment. Alfred Dean Slack, a chemist from Syracuse, New York, pleaded

ilty in Greeneville, Tennessee, on September 18, 1950, to a charge of
spionage. As a member of a Soviet espionage ring in 1943-1944, he was
accused of passing secrets of a high explosive to Harry Gold. He was sen-
tenced on September 22, 1950, to fifteen years’ imprisonment,

Excerpt from page 356 of
"Phe FBI Story, A Report
to the People' by Don :Whitehead
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The first real story of the big atorr_iic-bomb plot :5,‘_:.‘

THE PEOPLE

'WHO STOLE IT

“FROM US

Julius Rosenberg
e —

Daxid Creengloss

By BiLL DAVIDSON

T 8 P30 ON FRIDAY, June 19, 1953, Julius
A and Erhe) Rnsenberg sat in the Death
House at Sing Sing Prison awaiting execution.

Forty miles sway, in Union Square, the
scene of New York City's lefi-wing rallies, thou-
sands ol Copununist-guided Rosenberg sympa-
thizers milled back and {orth, singing fet My
People Go. {n Washingtor, 0. C. pru-Commu-
nist pickets paraded belore the Bhite House,
under the walrhfol eyes of ratra details of
policemen. I Paris and Rome, orgenized felt-
ixt mobs surged thraugh the srevts, yefling the
Rosenbergs’ innai ence.

By 8:25, the Rimenbrrps had died in the
ebeetric chair. the firg Americans ever tu be
put to demth fin espionspe by an American
civil rourt in peacetime.

That should have ended the muout sensa-
tiéenal, mast controvessial <py case in U5 s
tary. But it didn’t. Minutes later, a speaker in

Union Square shouted, “They're gone-but we
won't let them die!™

Thise dehant words have proved to be
prophetic. The Remenbergs today are men-
tioned in the Communiat prems, both here and
ahroad, far mare frequently than they ever

were during their tria) in 1951 And no less

than 1) beoks have been written about what
the Communista call “the American Dreyfus
Case,” all claimning that the Rosenbergs were
vailraaded v their Arathe. Thre most important
0f these books is a 661-page volume, The fudg-
tnent of fultus and Ethel Hosenberg, weitten by
a leftwing ex-Hollywood sceparist named
John Wealey, The Cammunists quote the Wes-
ley book the way Maslenis quote the Koran.
Through it. they have succeeded in winning
over many well-meaning non-Communiss, such
as former OW/L chiel Flmer Devie, whe wrute
yhat, shter reading the Tk, fic could not be-
lieve nest of the testimony which condemned
the Romenbergs.

Emboldened by such reactiuns, the Com:

COPYRIGHT €& 1987 AY COWLES MaGAINES NC NO REPROOUCTIGH OF THIR ARTICLE WAV BE WAUT IN wWiHOLE O%
SN OPART AN ANY MEDIA DF COMMUNICATION w1 THOUT THE BXFPRESS AMITTEN CONSENT OF THE COPYRIGHT OwnER

Hearry Gold

Many think ihey were
framed, but aspecial U. S.
rc-port shows positively

how these Americana

gave Russia the Abolb

munist press constantly uses the Weley boak
16 hurl challenges a the U. 8, Gavernment. On
June 16, 1357, {or example, a lead snticle in
The Dutly Rorker blared: “The Depariment of
ustice hus not answered the Iacts praented by
ohn Wexley in The Judgment of Julins and
Ethe! Rusenberg. 1t never will because it can-
nut. The Rosenterg-Sobell case wasa frame-up.™
The Cavernment is now preparing to re-

fute the Communist charges. For three and s
halt yeara, President Eisenhower and the Jus-
tice D“lf"‘"‘"“‘ ignored the accusationa. They

“believed that Xmericans had $aith in their own

jury system and in the afirming decisions of
the fnest gppeals judges on the U S, bench).
Because uf thia assumption, they felt that they
did not have to reopen the files 1o prosr again
that the Rosrnberge were justly cancirted. But
now—f{our yeacs ufter the execution—the clever
propsganda of the Communists has so con-
fused many loyal citizens that they are asking
themaselvra: Were the Rosenbergn really guilty ?
Consequently, in December, 1936, Ator-
continned
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THE BECRET conunued

ney Geneeal Heelert Brownell. Jro.
wedered V-Saant Xtormes General
W |\T\]|'\\‘F amig I'IT:_I-H;—E!‘SJ of
the |)_|'£.1‘rlmr‘nl of Yustive’s Internal
.\';T)'nl) s, 1o prepacs a full
report of the case — inctuding pre-
vk gneeleased facts, Assizned (o
the job was Benjamin F. Poliack. a
brlliant Harvard Law Schoof grad
uste and veteran Justice Department
attorney, For eight months, Pallack
had access to all the Fi31 tilex and to
all the evidence and testimony in the
vasr. He jnterviewed witnesses and
the men who arrested and provecut-
ed the Rosenbergs and their co-con-
spirator, Marton Sobell fnuw serv-
ing a ¥)-year sentence in Aleatraz).
This repatter, who was aided in his
research by Government Attarney A,
Warren Littman, worked alung with
Pollack during moch of his investi-
aalion. Look wos ghven aceess ta the
extensive data that went into the
Coveenment report, of whiclt this ar-
ticle is an exclusive preview.

THE report proves conclusively
thatthe Rosenbiergs were consict-
ed by a powerful chain of interhink-
ing testimony —hacked by strong cir-
cumstantial evidence—that would he
unassaileble in any court in the
world. It discloses for the first time
the alomic secrets transmitted to the
flussians by the Rusenbergs. I re-
vealy new inlormation—such as the
fact that there were seven other
known American members of 1he
apy ring, two of whom have now dis-
apprared behind the Iroa Cuctain.

Most tmpuctant of al, the Govern.
ment's repart breaks down all the
churges made by the Communists in
their {our-year campaign to discred-
it the key Government witnesses in
the cas. For example, they scize
upon one of the main puints i Wea-
ley's book, m 1rip by Harry Cold, the
spy ring's chief couriec, feom Alhy-
querque, N. M., to New York City.
Gold teatified that he obtained infur-
mation about the atumic bomb fram
Rosenberg’s brother-in-law, Dasid
Greenzlass, whu was then a soldier-
technivian at the Los Almms Arom-
ic Project. Gold Jeft Albuquerque,
where Greenglass lived, for New
York by train on Sunday evening.
Juae 3, 1A He testified that lie
then gave the information te ®ovier
Vice Consul Anatali Yakovley in
New Yoek City 81 Y0 pm. on Tues.
day, June 3.

Wexley builds much of his rase
avound these dates, Using the et
dencr of ralroad timetables, he in-
siety that Gold coudd not possibly
have rea hed New Yurk by train be
fore Wednesday morning - and that
therefore his entite testimuny was
concocted and invalid.

Howeter, it toob Pallack exactly
three davs to demidish this point in
the Weales arpument. First, Pallack
noted that {oold never testelied that

by a Russian embassy clerk

he: made the entite tip by train
He: aimited Gold in his cell iy Lewise
burg Federal Prisan, where he s
serving a J0-year senteuce, ard wds
el i the exspy thut he teaveled by
train only from Athuquerque to Chu-
capo on the Santa Fe Hatleoad «Cnle-
Jorma Lamired, From Chicago. saul
Gold. be took a United Als Line - plane
to Washington “ar about 4,307 and
completed the 1rip 1 Sew York by
train, Javing Washinglo late 1 the
afternnon. A check of the FRI fides
confirtied tu Pollack That thia was
the ~ame story Gold had tofd vn Jefy
16, 1950, after he was arrestel.

Pallack’s next step was t check
with oflicials of United Asr Lines,
They said that a passenges arrising
in Chivago on the ColiJornia Livited
could have Rowa from Chivago
Waskingten on their Flight 3K,
which left at 9:30 aan. on June 5,
E313. This was the [ast pivie of e
dence that Palluck needed to com-
ficte his puzzle. He knew that Gold
eft Albuquerque by train at 8:40
p.m. on Sunday, arrived in Chicago
at 7:30 am. on Tuesday, flew o
Washington from Chicago al 4:7%G
a.m. an Tuenday and arrived ar 2:24
p.m. By taking a train from Wash-
mgton at 4:00 p.m., he resched New
Yurk in pleuty of time fur his meet-
ing with Soviet Yice Consul Yakns-
lev at 10 p.m. that night.

Lsing the same painstaking de-
techive Skill, Attorney Pollack pleced
together the cative story of the crinw,
the teial and the aftermath.

nr trail of the crime begzan in
1946, when a Russian code terk
named lgor Gouzenko fled from the
Soviet Embassy in Ottawa and ex-
posed o Canadian spy ring. In aoe
ol Gouzenka's notelooks was the
entry: “Klaus Fuehs, B George
Lane, University of Edinhugph, Seat-
land.” Or. Fuchs wasa German-harn,
nataralized British citizen, why had
been ime uf the highesticanking ~ci-
entists working on the atomic bumb
in the United States. Fuchs was ar
rested by the British an Febraary 3,
1950, and confessed that he was a
Curamunist and had been ~pying can-
tinuously for the Russians from 1911
(o PH9. He admitt-d that on et least
[0 aceasions he had 2iven tp sece s
of the atomie bamb to 8 courier in
the Unted States working for the
Russians - a dark, vhunky maa he
kpew only as *Nasmaad.”
The FRI beaan an all out
for “Ravmond. On Way 15,1
litke more thau two months after
Futhe was given a maumum ~en.
tence of 14 years by a British cone ~
their teads brought them 1v Harny
Gold, a chemist a) the Philidelihig

General Hospital, At fest, Gold de *

nied sversthing. Thea one of the
FBY enenasked, “Werr vun ever in
Senta e, New Meajea?”

NG said Gold, e fact, Phe

extitiniesl

TP, Vi
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=British scientist Fuchs gave:

.

Attorney General Hecliert Brownell. Jr., cight
Tampkiny, bead ol the Depatitnut wl Ju-rive’s Iniernal Secarity Disision,

!
i
!

|
l

. conders with S tham F.

- savital data to U. S. spies

.never been west of the Mississippi

. . River™

With Gold's consent, the Fi3Y men
seatched his home. They Tound a
long-forgolten map of the city of
Santa Fe. Faced with this evidence,

- =Gold rollapsed in a chair and began

to confess. in the course of many

~1alks with_the FB], he admitted that

<= he hed been a courier for a Soviet

spy ring Yor 11 years and that hie was
“Kaymond," the man to whom Fuchs

3 had passed aromic secrets.

Gold revealed that he began his
spy activities in 1935 h was nine
years later that he entered the hig
vime. In March, 1944, he was sent to
meet 8 man he was to know only s

_“John," lmer identified as Soviet
Vice Consufl Anatoli Yehorlev, It was
Yakovlew who gave Gold his assign-

~.yments to meet Fuchs and others in

= the capionage ring.

=  the Jaat Saturday in May, 1915,

. said Gold, he had a merting
.with Yakovlev in & New York City
restautant, Gold was ordered 1o 1rav-
ol to Santa Fe to receive atomic data
from Fuchs on Sune 2. Y akovles told
him he'd hate to take on an addi.
tional assignment on the trip. in A)-
buquerque. He gave Gold » piece of
onion-skin paper on which was typed
the name “Greenglas™ and an ad-
dress, “209 North High Sireer.” Be-
low the aame and address were the
- words, “Rerogniiinn Signa): '} come
fram Julius” ™ He atso gave Gold o

. section of o rardboard Jello box, cut

in an odd, shape. He told Gold that
fos purpobes of positive identifica-
tion, the contact, Greenglass, woutd
have snother sectinn »f the Jello hax
that would exactly fit the irreguler
edges of Cold's,
After his rendezvous with Fuchs,
Gold procerded by buy to Albuquer-
ue, areiving at 820 p.m. on June 2.
be CreenAasses were aat at home.
Gold apent the night in a tourist
home. ﬁ:c’nn: day, be checked iuto
the Hilton Hotel, and at 8:30 that
morning, he was at the High Street
address, A dark-haired young man

answered his knock. “Mr, Green.
plass?” asked Gold, “Yes,” said the
young man. ! come from Juliuy”
said (old, and he produeed his sec-
tton of Jello hox. Greenglass called
his wife, and she fished the ather part
of the Jello box out of her purse. The
pitces matched. Greenglass imited
Gald iaside. He s#bd he would have
the matesial on the atomic hemb

- ready for Gold later that alternoun.

Gold then pave Greenglass an enve-

. lope contsining $500.

'!

At B:10 that evening, Gold was on
the train headed east. Ou Tuesday
night in New Yark, he handed Ya-
koslev two envelopes, one marked
“Doctor,” containing the intorma-
tion he had received from Fuchs, and
one, labeled “Other,” containing
Greenglass” matexial. Two weeks lat-
er, Yiovlc» told Gold that the ma-
terial received from Greenglass was
excellrnt.

By the time Gofd had veached this

stage of his narrative, the VB

agents knew they had come across a
spy rase af enormaous magnitude.
Quickly they mosed in on Dasid
Creenglass, who was thea warking
ax a machinist in New York, On Juse
15, 1050, twa agents visited him at
his wpartment. He had heen ques-
tivaed by the FBl once before, in
Feliruary, {950, about the disappear-
agce of some yranium from Los Ala-
mos when he was stationed there.
{Later, he admitted he had taken a
piece of uranium ss a ssuvenic hut
ssid he had become frightened about
having it in his possession and had
thrown it in the East Riwver) The
FBI men indicated that the new in-

s

tertirw wax part of the aame investi-
gativn. They asked permission to
search the house. They found several
phatographs of Greenglass and his
wife. They took the phatas vo Haery
Guld. Gold ~tudird them. “That's the
man who gave me the atom-bomb in-
formation in Albuquerque,” he said.

u Four FBI mpents returned to
Creengla<s aparimenl. They sereded

hin and, sfier a seriex of satensive
interrogations, he made a complete

i

cgonfierion. The main fucts of his

“ctonbession jibed with the stary told

By Gald, The Fut asked Greengla-:
wher had instizaled Yis rapiunage an-
tivities and tn wham he had gives
et of his talaciaation. My tnach-
er-in-law. Jubins Roseuberg,” Green-
glaes ceplivdd.
fuliu= Rosenborg~whe was 32
vears atd whert he was arrested —was
s tall, hespectacded, schularls Jooking
man with a long record of affnity
for Communist auses. The sun o}
vor Jewish immigrants, he had fwen
Luu;:hl up in g sirict religious et
m-hphutt. N appan-mf} had -
hefled ggain-t the precepts of his
faith at an early age. The FBE un-
covered rodimee of his radied ten-
dencivs at Seward Park High Schoul
in New Yorh City, and found he had
been active in the Young Commu-
< pist League at the College of the Cite
of New York. Later, after he was
cgradvated a- gn electeival engineer
in 1434, he hecame an offivial of a
cprofessional  gsaciatiors thal was
fnmnn 1 he Commumist-duminated.
Just belyre ke was raduated from
colleme., he marrivd Fihel Creenglass,
» tough, dnmirxr«rinE gic! nearly
three years his seniot. She, Joo. came
!.rnm pear pan‘r(k who li\ed an New
York's Lower East Side, and she, ton,
had hruken with the strict Orthodux
Jewish tradition. She was, in far, 2
steonger adherent ta the Communist
cause than Rosenberg. Fibel's mother
denpaired about their political lean.
ings and called them “a pair of Com-
munist fanatics.” Not se Fihel’s
younger brother, David. A plodding
youth who never did too well in
school, David regarded his new
brothesin-law Juhus as an admir
abfe intellectua). Eventuallv, throuzh
the Rosenliergs' influence, David and
his bride, Ruth. slso became Com
munist sympathizers.

N 1943, when he was 21 years old,
David Greenglass was drafted into
the U 5. A\'Hl). He had had some
technica] education at Brooklyn Poly.
tech and at Pratt Institute, and the
Army trained him to be 8 machiuist.
In July, 1941, he was assigned to the
Manhattan Project, the hush-hush
group of scientints and Army engi-
neers who were develuping  the
world's first atomic bomb, He was
sent to Oak Ridge, Tenn., and then
to Los Afamos, N. M., wher: be was
Pl 1o work in a machine shop called
the Theta Shop. He was conlinually
wnstructed about the vltraseceet na-
ture of the project. but he had no
idea of what actually was under con-
struction at Los Alamos,
He faund vut, in November, 1941
—~ fram his 20year-old wife, Ratly,
who traseled to Albuguerque to
spend their second wedding anniver-
aary with him. Just hefore leaving
New York, Ruth had o visit from
Julias mad Fthel Rosenberg. Julius
eaid, Y know that David & working
on g secret weapan cafied the atomic
bomh. | want you (o ask him ta give
me <pevific informativn ahout the Lo
catinps, the prrsonnel and the cxperi-
ments conducted at {os Alamos”

Ruth protested shout zelling m'n}.)l
up in any thing of this sart. But f
enbery said. "Don’l1ou haow Sen
Ru<efa 1« an ally ofthe U nited State

share of the burden of wae ap:
Fasend Germam . The Saviet L ui--u.{g
therefare, deserves a broah in gettin

informatom which the Allies
demving o Russia € omvsell baoe 3
seasrhed lortn oy ears. and Peefiaath
made contart with a zroup thiough
whom 1 can dreectly help Russia ™

Eihel Rosentorrg alsn sadil to
Ruth. “Haven't yos notioed that £'m
not buying the Daily # osker al the
usual mewsstand gus more? The rea
ann (or that is that Jubus has finalls
attsiaed the ambition of iz ife-to
be an undescorer man in part ol e
Savict espivuage ‘system in  the
United States. Al lav, he's duing
really worth-while hing- fur the
cousr. He can't he & conspicaous
Communist sympathizer any more,
so he can rarry on the secret wack
without ~uspicion.”

That convinred Ruth. Like Dacid,
she hetd Jalius in high catvem and
fel he must know what was righe
Juliuvs then gave her 8150 ta hielp pay
the expenies of her trip—the {ust
payuient of mopey to be made to 1he
Greenglasses.

t
A FEW days later, Ruth gave Da.
- vid Juhius' messagee He, g,
ﬁrmcstr-l at first, but when she told
im Julius’ reasoping, he thought it
aver and azreed (o give her informa-
tion which <he woudd memucize and
trasmit to the Rosenbergs, He de
wiled o her e exact layaut of the
Los Alamos base and its principal
buildings. He alsn told ker the panss
of the leading scientists who worked
al the project, ineluding those of De.
1. Rabert Qppenbeimer, Dr. George

* B. Kistiakowsky and Dr. Niels Botr.

This was vital information, since the
presenre of these eminent scientists
could easily tip off the natuse of the
roject. Sn secret was the project that
hr, {or example, was knwws pnly
‘as Dr. Baker, to conceal hix true
identity. The Russians may have al-
seady gotten this infurmation {rom
Fuchs, but. nt the very least, the
Greenglass data verified it.

In Janoary, 1915, Greenglass gin
a furloazh and went to New York.
The next morning. Julive Rosenbery
was at kis apartesent asking fur in-
formatinn. He wanied spesific de-
tails abaut all the work and experi
ments known 1o David at Los Ala
mas. According to Creenglass. Ro~
enbery then gave him a deseription
of an atande bomb, s that T woald
be able to bnow what 1 am fooking
for.” This tarned out (o be the tpe
of bamb dropprd at Hiredhima <ev
eral months dater. Justie_Gepant

_ment invesigatir Pollar -m.‘- that
Rimnbierp must hace oftained this
infurntation from material S to the
spy riag by B, Furhs,

Thar sight, at Rovendere < rquest,
Greeapluss sat dowa ty prepare de-
seeiptions and sketehes of the wack
he wae duing at Los Alamos, He was
one of 10 machinisty gssigned to a

continue:d
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shap working on s project onder the. the twn pirces the Grecaglisses and

_penvral disection of (e Kistinkow:  Cold mate hed five months fater. when

ke oue al the sueld's tup setenticts Cold shoawed up in Athuersque. tn-

*oin the field of theroads pamies. The eluded in the intormalione that Cren.

“ Kistiakowsky proup speciafioed in plaes passed 1o Gald on that neeasion
high evplosives, Thee curings ~avt wis g sheteh of the Kigh eaplisive
Vs wenhd come into Greenglass lenssas et o in an adsan s speri-
shop  with dicections for meking ment. {U showed ava iy tow the

T peeded picces of apparatus, and the  Cimplosion effect™ tahich (chogers
marhinigs would too) the apparalus  the nuchear reaction) was gtiainel.
- out of metal. in Apel. 193, Ruth Dhevngiass

had gane 10 tgr in Alhaquerque to

l N hic work gt Los Alamng, Green- be near David. She did <o on Bosen-
glass made sevetal so-callvd “Hat. berp’s assurance that maney wouhd
type lens molds.” As another top e fartheomiay foam the Ruassians to

- seientist in the group, Dr. Walbr £, eoserher Jing eapenses, 1n Seplem

< Koski. fater descrihed them. such  ber, 1945, she and Das id setigened 1o
mohls were used to form various New Yark whea he eeceiced aoantlier

- eombinations of bigh explosivesinto furlough, Again, Julivs Rocenbury
B cerfain shape so that when they  wasted no thoe in comiing to see
were detuaated, the shaek waves cane them, Dacid Greenglas<kad compiled

-verged b a given point with beriific 8 fairly comprebensive descripting

'+ force. From what was later divelued  of the atomie homb iteelf. He knew it
about the Nagasaki-type atomie  was dilferemt fram the homds Rosen

e fiomb, it s apparent that Greensluss berg had descrifed to him in Yapn-
was working on the trigger mecha  ary and ke called iC'the homb which
nism that sets off the nuclear teac-  wacks on an tnphasian effect.” He
Gon in the bomb, Dr. Kk vestied  did not Anew that this wa- 1he 1 pe

." that the shape of the mald i~ the all.  that had been dropped on Nagasiki.
"t unportant factor, and this i what Greenglass  pave Rosenherz
- Greenglass gave to Rosenberg on  crosssection sheteb of the homb and

Ctbat Janwary, 19150 furlough. e 12 pages of explanatory maferial,

" alwo gave Rosenberg the names of  Ruosenherg paid him 820, Agaia,
“possible recroits” atLos Afamos “far  Ethel Rosenherg retyped the ma-

. espionage parposes.” Those were his  terial and corrected the grammar,

L Jeract words. Greenglass’ handweit-  While thiy was heing done. Green-
ing was bad. but Julius said Ethel  giass and Rosenberg chated. and

- would retype the information as she f{n.ﬂ-nlmrg told him that he had
did with his otherespionage material. stolen 8 secrel praximity fuse Feom

Rosenberg considered Greenglass”  the Emerson Radia Company, where

. . data gbuut the high-eaplosice muld ke worked as an engineer, and had

. 80 important that he arranped lor a2 given it 1o the Russians, When Fthel

 meeling hetween Greenglass” and 8 Rosenberg had Ginished the vy ping,
Russian member of the spy ring. The  Julius’ barned Greenglass® aciginal

-meeting was sed for astreer cornes on notes in s frying pan and Aushed the
First Avenue in New York City, et ashes down the tuiles. '

11:30 one evening, Greenplus~ bar. .

- rowrd his {ather-indaw’s rar. snd £5P1TE Rosenberg’s urgings to

~when he parked at the appointed cor- stay on as a civilian at Los Afa.
ner, Rusenbecg came up with & moax in ordes to continue spying fux
stranger. The man got ints the car him Greenglass got a dischargr from
and, while Rosenherg waited un the  the Army i Febroary. 1946, He re-

.. corner, Greenglags drove araund for  turned tu Yew Yoark and entored g
about 20 minutes. As he drive. the  machine-shop business, Julivs Ros-
slranzer interrogated him. He espe:  eaberg was one of hi- partners,

- cially wanted to know the type of Betweea 198 and 1938, aceord-
high explosives used, bul Grevnglass  ing to Greenglass. he bad many can-
says he coutd not give positive an- versations with Rusenterg ahaut the
suers to such questions, shout which  lattec’s conlinuing espionaze actisi-
be had no direet knowdedpr. The  ies. Onee, Jubiue offered 10 have the
strange automabife ride ended at the  Russlans pay Greenglas’ Hving ox-
sreel carner where it had hepan.  pences if he woald resume hic edy-
Rowenherg and theRussian walked off - cation under the G1 Bill o Riphts
togerher, aud Greenpglass went hame.  at a good engineering cotlege like

On that same Januars furloagh,  MUT. Julius made it cleac, Dasid
Havenlierg insited Davied and Rulhtkluhi the FBI that the purpase of
Greenglass to dinner at his apart: {fthis w00 "raltivate the friendship

mentace night. They weeeintrodoesd  of prople U had known at Los’ Alameas

1o wuman there, Rusenberg (ol and also genquire new friend-hips

Greenglass that this worian would  with prople whu were in the fiekl of

rome ta Albuquerque terecenne moré L auelear enerpgy

farmation from him “However.” Sulius told David that be was pay-

he avd. inease somrone el comes, ioe for other Mudent= to 2o (o whoul

IN sie yau something o identifs  inovarios npetate New Yorh yniver.

hirn by ™ He then produced the <ide sities. Hfe atso wld o that fe bad
uf a Jellu hox cut in twa din a jagred  apents in apslate \es York ond in
manner e ozave Ruath Greenglass Obio wh were ferding b weret
one hatf of the oddly G vardlonrd, defence information which he was
Rovenberg hept the other, They wese draasmittiog to the Russiso~. He

L peobdems of laanching 4 “sheplat- it bat Jatiae said. “Oh. thes ket ather

“wanted 1o pet in douch with the Hue 000 more, He instructed him tu get

menioped -peeif gl that he wae Ao 1 qhe Wosenlorys Gomen-
getting information from anpeone at glass bhusiness partaecfup had brek
the General Electris Cotpany o en up and Greeaplass didi’t see bis
Sthensctoh . N Yo and from wemtee brober ndaw < llcqm-ml‘\. Bug oo
one in Ulevetard, (8 Onee, e 1ol marning v Cebruary, an exastnd
Groviglass that, while he was in Roceahers cane o b aguietanat.
Clesebam), he visited one af his cone He toled him that Klaes s bl
tacts ot the Warner-Swasey turrets fieen arrested in Eangland. “0a vou
tathe plaat. remember that man ko e Boee

Several dpnes. Jolins spoke tr von n Mboquesque” T askond Rawen.
n;I\M L\bn\.l a t‘nﬂ»",:o' (:lahln.\h' uf !nrrg_ "“rﬂ_ rurha W as a'-u OTle uf
his mamed Joel Harr, & heillisat  Bis contar 1" He ol Creenglass
mathematiian and physii s, who he'dd have o Jeane the country, Pavid
had worthed on the matheaatical  said he it kv B be coudd o

form canh catellive.” 180me Gossern. prople nit wha are far smare s
ment nffietabs befiese that Barr gave  Vantrhan vou sre. They fet Juel Ban
this data to Ruseaberg in 370wl and he was a member of our es-
Romenberg alan boasted that be had  pionage tipp™ }
received the mathematics of an atum- > ’ "
i plane frane ane of his contacts, GHI.);\LLA\S said he'dd thiak -
Lates, Roceabery admined 2 ¢loew aver Huwever.bis wife wa- huad-
{riendship with Alfred Savant,anen- &y huroed in aw accident, and ~ann
gineer wha had workedd oa this proj- afterward che zave Virth to their ~er-
ect, Barr vanished in Evropein 1937, nnd chilil. o he did nuthing abiut
Sarant esaped o Mevicn with the  planning his escape. Late in May.
wife of his hest friend. Then ke ton,  Rowenberp came o see him azain.
dizappeared. (s presumed that both This time, he had with him a news-
are now hehind die lron Curtain. < paper dutailing the arvest of Harry
Rosenberg told Greenglass aham Gald “Now you hare 1o leasve the
his methads of communicating with  couniry,” he said. He gave Green
the Russians. “He tald me that if he glas~ §1.00K1 and promised him $6.-

tiane. he had a means of communi-  five sets of passport photes of him-
cating with thent in 8 motion-picture  self and his faniily, and he said that
thealer, an sleove where he would  he, Rosenberg, would obtain inova-
pul microfilin or messazes and the  lation certibieates for the Greenglase.
Russigne woukl pich it ap. U ke o from a doctoc he hnew. He told
wantrd 1o see them in persen, he  them to 2o 10 Mexico. using thy inoc.
would put a message in there and by ulation certificates 1o et touris
prearrangement they would meet at  cards at the boeder. '

some Jopely spol o Lang 1dand.” In Mevicw City, Creenglass was 1o
The Rinenbergs showed Greenglase  write s fetter (o the secretary ta the
EgHts they had received “as & ceward  Soviet Ambassador, signing it 1
from the Russians”—twnwatrhes and  Jarkeon.” Three das s )ater. he wan tn
a consale (able. The consolv tablewas o ta the statve of Columbus in the
hollowed gut. aad Julius told him he  Plaza Colan &t 5 p.m. cacring «
ured it for microRlming. Greenglass  guide 1o the cits, with his il finper
frequently saw this table in the Ros-  inverted into the pages. Said Green.
enbetg hume. glass, "l was to wait antil « asan
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Coadnese the Hotmsey! They muss forrd

whoar s the weay ice foed ahouf thom ™
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THE SECRET cantinuss

The FBI caught three just as

they were planning to flee

came up close to mue and then T was
to say, " That v a magificent ~tatue,”
aud that [ was from Dklihoma and
hadu't seen a statue tike @t fefore,
That man was ta say, 'Ok, there are
murh mure beagtiful satues in Par-
in" That was 1 he aur idemtification.,
(hu\ fie was to @ise me passporls
aned additional maney so { cauld go
vt with ms trip.™ Grrenglass was ta
raprat the same pnn:lfdurc at the
statue of Linnacus in Stockholm,
where he would be given mrans of
transportation to Caechoslatakia,

ReENCLass had the passpon phe
1ns 1aken the following Sualay.
tie gase five seta to Julivs buv kept 2
. sixth set, which he later turned over
t 1t the Fﬂ( Hasenberg b Bim that
i\ The hirsel] would have to fee to Mex-
ito because Ehizabeth Benlley, ex-
Cummunist spy courier, knew alout
his spy activities, A week later, he
gave Greenglass an additisnal
$1.000. They took a walk to diswuss
Dand s escape plans. During the
wittk, they met a My, and Mrs. fler-
man Einsohe, who stupped to chat
for a few minutes with David, com.
pletely unaware of his espionage in-
volvement, A few days later, how-
ever, Greenglass informed Rosenberg
that he had changed his micd. He
was not paing to flee. By now, he
fnew he had comenitted a heinous
crime and he was resigned o face the
consequences, He was waiting when
Db V8T agemts vame to his apartent
un June 130
Four weeks aftee the arrest of Ta-
vd Greenglass, fulius and Eihe) Ros-
< enberg were pivked up. They denied
. “evenstion® Dhe FBL dhen fanned
vl e aletermine where else the tog-
tuous rspinnage trail led. Methodie
cally, they interviewed every one of

Rowenlery’s classmates at CONY,
On July 2, 1930, they rame upon a
mar ngned Max Efitcher, who was
not in Reenberg's class hut wha had
known him in college.

Edteher kad breea emploged as an
engineet in the Bureau of Ordnance .
af the Navy Depurtment in Washing-
ton fram 1938 to 1048, He warked
on computers for antiatreraft fire |
control, He sold the FRE that Rus-
cobery visited Tim in Washington in i
1914 and mml) teied to inchuc ¢ him
to join bis espionage ring. He <aid
Roxenberg totd him he mrn-l) hud to
bring him blueprints from kis shap -
and that he'd photagraph them and -
return them the nest dag. To try 10
convince bim, Rosenberg told him |
that Elitcher™s lm( friend :md former -
roonsnate was among the many sci-
entists wha were furnishing informa-,
tion 1o him far lransmissioa tn Rus-
sia. The man's name? Murlon Se-
bell. He wurked at the General Elee-~
tric Company in Scheneectady.

To the FBU men, this was anothes |°
missing 1 reenglass had told,:
them of 1he espionage contart whom-*
Rosenbery visited fcﬂqurnd) at the
C.f. planl in q(htnumdy

LITCHER tt)mmuc:d ta talk. Taie

1916, he said, SobeH—whn had
recreited him jnte the Cammunist
party—acked him for a secrer pant-
gahlet about a fite-cantral system op
whivh he was working. When Elitcher -
e {used to give jt 1o fim, Sohel) said,
“Why don’t you talk to Jutius Rosen-
Lerg atout it?7 e alsa sent hio ta
see Noserih erg when Elitcher decided

to leave the Cmtmmt b, Raseaherg
teied to persuade him to say on and
do espivnage wark fur kim, but Flit. -

cher said no.

ta gt least nine such (ruitiess at-
vontinued

Py MARTUS

!
“Henaon, what's this | hear about you working
for the firnt next door during vur coffee breok?2™ ™
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-:here escaped prosecution

wtempts to enlist Elncher in the spy
ring. Rienberg opealy tuld Him
aluaut his gwn espionuge netisitins,
Subel). ton, admitted his foy ol ement
-t Elirber. On ane occasion, in futy,
1948, Efucher visited Sobell in New
York, and Subell 1ld him that he
had same valuable espinnage inlac-
mation - in & can of film —that he
should have given to Rusenbery same
tine azo, Sobell asbhed Ele for 1o
drite duwntown with him whils he
delivered the fim 1o Rosenlerg.
Elitcher waited vutside the Rusen-
brry apartment while Sohell made
the defivery.

The Fi now moved in on Sobiell.
They discosered that he lLiiled to
report for work at his job at the
Revves Instroment Company begin

- giog va June 16, the day after Dacid
Creenglass was arresied. On Yune ).
Sediedl had withdrawn practically all
-his money from his hank aceount,
and an Jure 22 he had flown to Mev
ico with his eatice familv. As svop
e he arrised, he cashed in his retusn
plane: yirkets.

Using saveral preudanyms, Sohell
ul\vnnplﬂl to bonk passage ta Furope.
h August 16, 1950, he was appre:
chended in Mesicn ity by the Mexi-
*ean Fedecal Security Poliee. He was
forcibly taken to the U. S, border
and departed as an undesiralide alien.
YRl apents were waiting to srras
Rim as he was expelled across the
border inta Laredn, Texas.

ABYLS. was the anly ane of eight
known members of the sps ving
to wtand triaf withthe Rasenbegs awd
" Greenglass, Two members of !hw cing
kad disappeared, snid the Cuvern
ment felt there was nut ennugh i
dence, beyond s reascnable douh,
1o convict the vther five~two seien.
hsts ard three women, The triaf be-
gm on Macch 6. 1931 3o the € nited
States Court House io Foley Square
in New York, It Jacted exactly 31
daya. and the Communiat peess have-
ty touk notive of 1he proveeding..
The Government’s main witaesses
were Gold, Elitchier und the Green-
lassex, who recuunted the same <t
i they had piven 3 the FBY
i'l‘hm.;;h she was named i the e
dirtmeat, Ruth Greenglase was aom a
defradant. The Guvernment attor-
nrve reasened that hes part in e
plat had Lren primacils a pas-ive one
and that if <he, tae, bad to saad teial,
-they might {ose the covaperation of
their key witness, Das il Sreengliss.
Thete were twe fighy Sights 1o the
trial. The Qs campe dunn' Creea-
plass’ testimony. Soosevres was the
material he lid paseed to Rosenlerg
that there was a gieat debate within
the Goveramient a- to whetier o
would jeopardier the seearity of the
nation 1o reveal i 10 agren court.
Mewberaf the prosecutinn <l et
with (le Atni Energy Caraatision
and with the Joint Copgressinnal

Committee oo Atomic Enerayi b
agrerd that enless same material
was divclozed =ty fshirate i toghls
secynt nalure~the entine case might
be di-miseed A top offiigl of the
Aromic Energy Lomu
bam {hiison, was as
court and declas-ify ratetial
line by hne—~reclasahiing it ac Ve
ceet”™ mfter 3t was wred as e idence.

As it turned out, this wasn't nee-
essary. In a sueprice move, Sulus
Ronenbery’s defense coun-el, Linan-
wel 18 Bloch, acase and “a~ an Snver-
ican citizen and as & prr-on who
owes his allegiance to this countiy,”™
med that the conhdeatial ehar-
arter of the materia br preenied by
ﬁhu\n\n" it rm!)- 1o the couct and to
the jury. Afier a fong diwuesinn,
Judge lrving Kavfman agreed 1o ting-
it the disclosure of the marerial,

TIU: second high light of the 1riv)
came duting the tetimony of
Jubius Rosenherg—wha fike hix wife,
deniedsvery allezation. Sevecal Uinw .
Rasenbinrg way ashed about hic Comne
munid party affdiatioos (the PRI -
had biv card puesher and s vun\Tﬂ 1o
report on all his party acticite-1.
But he tniik the f‘xmr Amemlnnot
earh time on grounds of wel-tnerimi-
nation. He wasasked, “Is it not a fact
that i February, (930 you teana-
lerced from Branch 16.B of the la-
dustrial Division of (he Conmmunit
party, o the Eastern Cluji of the
First Assemhly Distiiet under t an
fer number 121792”

Ru<enberg fatly said,
answer,”

“lrefu-e (o

Attorney nving Saypol readd

a statement Rosendwrg had nade iu
1915 when he was charged with Te.
ing a Communist and suspenched
fram his Government job with the
Army Signal Corps. The stalevent,
in adelter written to the Sipnaft?
was: “§ am not now and never e
been a Communist member. § bvow
nothing shout hranches, divicione.,
clubs ar transfers. b opever head
elther of the divicine or the cleh te-
ferred 1o 1 had nothing to du with
the so<called trapsfer. Eitheo the
dmr"e 1= based on a cawe ot etk
en ide acity or a vomplete falsrhoad.
bo any eteat, it has not the Sfighitedt
Basis of fact.”

Say e a-kul “Did you nuk' ~ueh

B Satement

Ro~enbers rephied.
swer any guesbion on the content< of
that fetter.” His allorney . Esanued
Rluh, then direete!d S b answee
ger to the guestivay, amd he did,

SAR vl contimned el
“was that answer true ol e be
ysu wtade i7"

“Vretuee to answar oncthe gronm!
of ~elfaneriination ™ J

Avtnrding to Gucernmment Ao 7
aey ol k. sich plus
many nunn.nln [ETTITS m)u [ ~Il|n-m\" -
Kitled awy sympathy the juec adelit

=1 cefusr to an.

LTI

ol




AXHE SECREY taninyen

*The Reds complained the trial
was an anti-Semitic plot

.~

- hase had toward Rownberg, Wheree  Justice iy the Rorenbery Case. The
& the Gueernment boowght in V8 ror- ere of “mti Sewitism reached its prak
rebiratiag witiesses in wibdition o with the surldanide demonstrations
Flischer, Gold aad the Grevnalaces,  un the srening of the Rasenbierg
only wn minat sutside witoecses ap-  execytions, . :
peared for the defendant-. Jadine and  ~ R'hen Pullark hegan his cepuet on

- Ethel Rosenbierg 1edified far therms.  the Rusenlicry case in 1936, he wat
selves. Morton Sobell didi't eren Favedd sithy a formidable task - As he

=dake the stand o utier o single word put< it "When you sead e W ol
#it his ouwn defemse. The jurs brought bk witheat kaowing he fact. of
ingverdict al guilty mypaine{allvhiree. b rane, it atakes ot a plan~ible <,

i Hat o carefal gualisis. vau van
.~O\ Apri 5. 195). Judze Kaahinan  fimd very dleser bias, vers sheesilh
passed semences o the defend- eipluyed. Wenley spresaed ol the
ants. Hesaid. “Leansider vour ciime  aspects of the testimnny that wesse [a-
warse than murder. L elje o vour  vorabde ta bis sighe
condert in putting intu the hands of Firsl. Pollack chimeetf a Jowy -
e Russigns the Al . ., has al- #an b bmestigate the reasous why
veady eaumed. in my apinion. the  the Cominunin: belatedlc tonk on
Communid agarewion in Karea,  the cawe g 8 aseal anti-Semitic fesue.
uith the resublant casualtivs ereeeds He say<. e happesed @) 3 serinus
iz 30,000, amd wha know~ byt wil. fime for the Comeunist pasty in the
hans more of mcent praple may United States. b Rus~ia. Stalin bl
pay the price of our treason.™ e pust laudtrhed ga gati-Semivic «am-
then sentenred Jukine and Fedel s paign of his snn, and had jailed sev-
enberg to death in the electric chair. eral distinguished Jew ich physicians
Sohefl ot 30 years, an) Greenglass.  in the soqalled diwtnrs phad. In the
13, Huery Golik was afreads ~wrving o satellite countiios. Sewish Jeaders
a W0y ear watence for his pan invhe  sech as Stausky and Majk had bwen
Fushs vase. . . " tried and exveuted for gregson. Ax a
The nalion accepted the verdict  cesull. Sewich Conminists in the
and the sentences: the Cammuaists , United States had becrane disitly.
virtuslly funured them, But then an  sioned and were desenting the pacty
encazing thing happenrd, In Apvust,  ia drove. So the Amerivan Polin-

1931, the Communist prese suddenly  burs seized an the Rosenbiers cpse— .

adspledd the Rusenhery case as 2 which it had studioudy ignored to
couse célehre. The Rosenbergs and  that moment -3 a desperate man e to
Sobell were comvicted on aneocted disest auention from Russian anti-

evidence, they said. as inpecent diee Semitiom. It way o disholically sue |

-tites of an anti-Semitic witch hunt,  cesslid move, Nt only i it uecred
B December. 1951, the ey in :“~lrm‘l3rl; attention from Russia
wavin high cear with the formation  and the satellites, but it ereatrd doub
of the Natianal Commitice (o Sevure  in many minds and tack in hundieds

continned
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=Syrupy Sam
" —=8yrop-aweet, drink-mixer Sam . .
The concoctions ke fixed made imbibing a sham.

" They were mawkish, terribly sugary-tasting
The mixers be used were not light, dry or bracing.
In & highball the liquor should be joined without fail

" To the less sweet Bavor of sparkling -
-Canada Dry Ginger Ale,

Maks this “two-sip” highball test, we dare you!

If a Canada Dry Ginger Ale Highball ia new to you,
you're due for a terrific treat! Try it in your favorite
drink ... take two gips. .. po more. You'll discover the
Ughter, drier, less sweet mixer you've been seurching for!

The subtle, superior flavor of Canuda Dry Ginger
Ale never dominates your highbail. And it keeps your
drink fresh and eparkling to the very last 8ip.
Reason: it's blended from an ex-
clusive Canada Dry formula that
brings out the full flavor of any
liguor.

You'll find this the highball
mixer you've heen lucking for.

) X X GINGER ALE KLYl
Longing for! Try it tonight! '

100

vTNE BECRET continued

all Red charges are false

of thowsands of dollars fram non
Commanists all s es the wortd.”

176t all the facte at hand. Pol
Wl.u L proceeded o disvect the
Cuammaai-1 arggment-, ane by one.
~Space does /il perdt fis camplete
analy sis an ghic anttode, bot fallowing
are the main Conani-y ey
and the Covernment’s ansnwees:
Contmunist ehsrpe: The selpe-
ton of the Rasenberg jory was par!
of the frameup. Wihosrh alino-t @
third of the pupulstion of dew York
s fewisho there was nat g <ingle Jow
ou the jurs. The Government's
answess Thoedefense frad 120 prr-
esptory challrees, WY more than
woal. That seuns that they eould
fhrow ot 320 pr:upe-«liu- jarors
without shime am rezsan whatever,
OF five jurnre with oln sl Jewich
P, the prasecution thtew aat
only e the defense cenoced foue
by challenge. Far exangde. the net
tdast furnr selected was g bew, He
was rejected by the defease.
Communist charge: Judee Liv-
tnz Kaulmaie was biased and anfair
ta the delense thiroughout the trial.
Himself 2 few . he was haming aver
backwards tn peuce that Jews wre nat
auft an mrmuuru.m Siiarty. Wex-
ley wass, “W henever he had the
e opportunity v do =4, he
manazed ty exacerbate the defense
hy (n.«fng insome remark that waufild
humitiate. ridicule. eonfuse or Hiraw
thems ol hatance.” The CGovern:
ment’s anawer: The hesd was 1 e
Py to this charge is tu quate, dfia il
{rom the recard. the resparks of vhinf
defense counnel Emanve§ [, Bhweh a)
the end of the trial. Bloch saidd 10
Judge Kaubman, . for one, and §
think all my enouncel, feel that vau

have wen extremels counteou= 1o o~

snd vou hove aflorded o liwaers
esers privilege thal o lawyer should
ecapectin a rriminal cane. o We Lol
that the 1rial has heen conduoted .
with that decorum ans diznin lhAl
befit an American teig).”
Communist charge: Haen
ol is 2 palbnhu ieal hize. He made
up the entire fantasy oo the spy plot
10 haas the world and to sew His vame
in hadlines, Me i meatalls abnor.
mal. Likenize, Weadey aave, "Prison
fon Cold ce prr'w tted .('mw\l Rt TR
ary. a teteeat.” The Government's
anawer: Bis diflicult ta Befnne that
amone would aike ap a =tary that
wetehed et i A yearsin pricon, e
siches the yae way to destray the
sary of & pathological fiar” i
couet st hrige in paehiatist and
wittiesses o tefule hine sond v ear
his alhration- apart in crosc evam
watton, The  Rosenbens
cidi’t mtioduee a single witnes- 1,
cast ool an Gold's (e sy, g
thee dudn’c pat han an the aand o
av oo ftoox g ﬂu_g/n twerif 0} INXIENY
Fumnaigiton
Commanist charge:

e b

Tiure s-

: S
no prond that Haery Gofd was in Ne

SNesive fo meet Furhie and Gr

alass, The FRY 2ot Sum o s
rrpiulmlmn x‘Arl from the thlr.l
Hovel in S$hugoerque after b wae

arrested B veans lavee. Thes chersr “_
the Hilson Fuvingee it 3s lh' math hu u

il o ABwuguenpe whinh ke i
repiNration card- four aaoee Ilmn
three year-. The Gavernsent'-
Bnswer: IV i preposderaus sy

“mest that the the PR waahit do <urh

Ihm 2ot 2 caalld et s with
ol i tried. Hatel eraplosees and

record~ enyld hace Leen u:h;uu e ": B

topratethe falsite of the wegictration
card. and eqperts enuld have fosli
Qied that dhe inh was onlv s Gew
meniths old tnstead ol b eare,
With ~uch altious cugeses pen 1o
the Reeenbery defence. the N ocertin
I waukd h.(\t’ taben advantasn of
them—and destroned the entie G-
ertiment ease ~ if theo thaus$it gl
chiaeze bad any validite, The re e
teatinn card was vever chafieges rul in
ot

(,ummunlw( rhm—gr: lh\ M
Crl'u-n;_-lu--- wits nnl antefliveat
enayzh by abieofy complis ared infor
mation ahout the atasic bemds wr e,
shetehy e comprorit prans. b was
just a meshiie He ney e ateduated
fromm amy of Hhe e hpde o -«hu..L b
allenided. Fun‘i"n sebrnti-t- amb aue
uf America’s bop atanic ¢ setts, th
Harabd €. Ures, tasiar that b
couldn® possibh understand - and
therefire conld at tiansnsit - atonyie
data. The Corvernment™s anawer: .
Greenpbase dichi't griaduate {rom
sebond hevaus he h-rrL| 4wt nizht
arnd bk te deaps nat when his hc d.
ule Lerame too riguraos, Howeser,
he was shilled cnmmh techaieadly
heveme ascistant foreman of his

"highly dimportant <shap at lu~ Ala

[{{IELN \mu' of the (nrtl"n ~eTentisgs
ur Deo Lred ever waw (.|u 2fa,
They hice oo bnowdedgr of the ma.
tecial he transmitted becagee 31 wa-
impaanded by the vourt. None of
them, moteaver, was ever calfed Iy
the defense (o tesf Gres: ngbass’ ymel
teetual and techuical vaparine. Oy
the other band. a2 key Conernmen
witness, Or, Walter Koski. was an
eminent atonne seieati=t e was gne
of Greenelies superiors, ok s him
at e Fos Alanuos Labsorators aad he
heard all of the seeret mvidence fn
conet, {Ir, Roski testified hat Crreve.
mhass” sheleh of e b sheeplosice
tens minld s “subepa; !m]h A |,
cuwrale pepesentation of 4 ket h
made ol that thiae at Laos \L.
mos” He wboidihied ather ol Grern
plas Do av Tregeagubbe weey
rme B desrribied Giectgrhaes teaty
many eaplaning the <hetehes 200
Ureasonabhe acearate T b Ronsha
was ahed, Wos the b fraicdant
Gorenglase i 2 goion where, o
teasan of ks tu»‘ﬂ veatent i e “
Thita Shope he o audd aee (hu et hs-
whih vod tuened voer 7 Roeki an

Cutdimie -(
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SAN MIGUEL ALLENDE

o An Anist’s Paradisc. .. fust onc of
Mcxico's many romantic colonial citics.
Here like eliewhece theoughout the
couatry, you'tl cxperience unforgereable

chrills, basd in apring - fike
wzather and enjoy genuine

howpitatiey. You will be ceally

THE SECRET connnuad |

Rosenberg had

big‘ sums of Red

money available for his use

caered. "He was.” 1t is significant
that the crities of the cace—amsng
thean Wealey —~ueer mentian this
portive el Dr. Koeki™s testimony
f.egal experts say thai the Ko-hi
stateimenty were the must important
evidenre in the eatire tnial.
Communint charge: The FBI

- vonthed Greengfass i prison ta ab-

sarh the technical detaile of the
stawic hamb. The Government’s
anawer: There buax never been a
shred of prool affeced to support this
charge. even though Greenzslay was
incarcersted in a cell where: darens
wl other prisuners obeened him m

sl times. During the trisl. mnreover,

drlense counsel Emanael Bloch made
serecal vain mteempts G diceredi
Greenglass  tevhusical comp e e
with unexpected  trick  questions.
Ownce. for exmnple, he ashod hia
suddenly, “Do vou knew what aa
isotupe 152" Greenglass shot back:
“An isutope is an element bhaviny the
sanie atomic structure but having a
different atomic weight.”

Communivt chaege: The ma-
terial aflegedly transmitted by Green.
slass 20 flosenbiery was geneeally
known in scienlifie chrcles and af o
calue to the Russians, The Covern-
meat’s anawer: The best reph to
this is Dr. Koski'’s te=timony . He tald
the court. “To the best ol my knout.
edar and phat of] &l of ‘m: ot
leagres who were imolved in chis
field, there was no informatim in
texthoaks or journals on this par.
ticular subject. {t was 3 new and
original feld,™

Communist charge: The Can.
ernmen tried the Ravenherygs ifle-
gally, They were tied for treasun an-
der the espionage lans becanse the
Government coulint prove Ru-via
was aa enemy . The Governmeni®s
anawer: The statute wader which
the Rosenbergs wece convicted

duesn’t requice that the esplonage
information be pa-sed 1o an enrmy,
I the arateria) s clgeified “seire(
byabe L0050 and it i phen o any
forvign cauntry . esen a fricad one,
fur that country's adsantuze. thae i
ennngh thcarnict Tt is nat even por-
evsart o fote injury to the Unjiand
States, .

Communist charge: How can
anyone Lelieve that the Roseubicr s
cwere spivs when they diced in sach
poreriysttichen circumaanses?
“Why would they have rereived ju-t
tao watches and a consule table 3 2
rewand for e-plianagy? Spies dunt
work for praauts. The Govern-
ment's anxwer: Profecsional -'nii:-
don’t wnk for pranat. Lot puolicical
- fenabics do. when ey ik thees are
serving the vau-e. Weoiles, there is
ennsideralde evifenee proving that
Rosentiery bad mones available 1
him when he needed it He gave
Creenzlaes S5.000 for his escape In
Mexieo, 83,990 of ahich was identi.
fed in vount 2. hatiag heea turned
over 1o Green
Rogue. by
law, Louis Al
‘“ Tl FIH found twa iy 2xpen
;siu: watche< in the  Ro-enbryes’
o apartinent. Ty court. Joliue flosen.

bery said he lousht one ftom an

iinerant sale-cean. saother from o

pushrast peddler. He did agt sals

slantiate this in sy way . He maio-

taincdd that he hought the ennsole

~takde at Mavy's depainent sose for
320, Bat arain he provtuced no e
dence. Mes. Evelin Cox. s parttime

maid for the Recerdiera-. testify fuy

fur the Government. «aid that’ the

consule vable was the be-t piece of

furnituie the fo-ealiergs had. M.,

Rusenberg told her it was 2 wift—

sort of & late wedding precent.” One

of the La o adtide Witneses L"-\"m“:_\

the defenze was Thamas V. Kelly . an

' « tontinuel

~Slawver, 0. Joha
ernzlass” hrotherin- -

- din '? T
Modern Medical Discovery
~Puts Muscular Pain '

~To Sleep As Never
.-sBefore Possible

This revolutionary new puin dreatment
penelrates through the skin, dexp into
sching muscle Lissues: Fragrant, ioothing,
wnbelicvably cffecuive INTRACEL
selieves bachache and shoulder shiffgevs
cauved by driving, drafis ar just plain
CUnecves” Use INTRACEL, 100, 10 relicve
aches aad pains of stiff neck muscles,
muscular Jumbuge, simple nearitiv and
feuralgia, sore arm and Charley Horse.
INTRACEL pives temporary rehief from
- minor pains of arthritis and rheumatism,
H aut complelely satisfied,
your drugeist will refund
your full purchase price.

Intracel.

FERETRATING ANALGESIC

- Populur 1 o1, Size .. ., 814
YOU MAVE Y5 wiYe ThE
Mew § oz, fcanomy Size $2%¢

VR LABGRATONES, 105 ANGELES AND NEW YOR )

Shrinks Hemorrhoids 3
New Way Without Surgery .7
Science Finds Healing Substance That 77

- Relicves Pain—Shrinks Hemorrhoids

For the firat time ecivnice has found a §
new healing aubstance with the astonish- ,,

ing ability to ahrink hemorrhoids and to 54"

relivve pain ~ without Surgery,

. In case after case, while gently reliey.
ing pain, actual reduction {shrinkage}
took place, .

Most amazing of a1l — results were so
thorongh that sufferers made sstonish-
ing statements fike “Piles have cesred
to be s problem!” «

The secret is a new healing suhstanece
{Bio-Dync®) —discavery of & world-
fsmous research instityyn,

This svbstaice is now availahle jn
fuppuritary or winbmrnt forim under the
name Dreparation HA Ak far it at a))

drug counters-maney back wugrantee. *§

Tense. Nervous
Headaches Need
This Relief

A survey shows 3 aut af 4 docturs recom.
mend the lamons ingreduac of Anacin to
telivve pain. Hare's why Anacia gives
bettes foral ¢ffect isy pain relesf than dspi-
rin or any buffered avping: g

happy vacationing in Mcxica.

MEXICO wuars you.
Yeur trardd agent wifl awlf you,

HEXCAN  GOVERNMENT TOURIST BUREAU

bet duaer 89 Mereo Lty
105 INGELLS, Callf $0R Wt § 4
DHCAZG it T EMare 1 Syde ¥3 3N
HETN (L WIN S3pmsnn 8oz &1 baap hior e
MM fLA A5 Enery b its
Riw MD}.LAIS 1h NI T e
IDRX ¥ ¥ " S danss ar (amime
aw AN § ",ms’“" o 8 A T Lt PRI INTLR AR DI
TR{AL Canapa IS P oy S
TOXONT0 Canalia
LA HABANA

wale ATV IRSTANILY, Anan g ta wark fascently.
Beingn Cant 10 Lol vo source of yuur pan. Py
ST

ol HORE EIRCOVE: Ans i 1s Lho ) dw ferg™ e g
wripten Tloagin, Ana.aw [EEDWIEIPI T PR L.,

& cnmbitatoam of med g, SR Ingee bien

e R S Taldets simply con mat apor
: X AL Sgd .

: “Excese my bucl.” i 1
o y ; l WP LA TLIGN Angrin al reluces nevanas &
: Baern, bsvre yon vofaaid, Boing fine after
wain gors Twy Ansiin smd) © ANACIN @




”. .. handsome
CABINET KITCHEN

enfrigarsier = stave » fraeser »

* Perfect {os offices,
.pakioy, recreotion rooms, matels and
- epartmenty. Combines rebrigecatar,
slove, Sreezer ond sink — olso
- navoiloble with aven. Notural wood
aond whife finishes.
© WRITE FOR FULL DETAILS TO

GENERAL AJR CONDITIONING CORP.

Dept. 811 4342 E Dunham 5.
+ _Las Angstes 23, Cotilornio

,Generul c‘“ SATIONWIDY SALES

409 SERVICE

SSTICK WITH

|[EPAGE'S

JTRAPE AND GLUE

WHEN YOU MOVE ...

sord teahy your new and obd mdivessis Lo

Linon, Ie Maines 4, lana Pleace send

them ar legst (ve weeks Y fne moving

day e Ly suce of unintervapted sersien
LY. Y

THE BE CRET continuad

.
atnrney for \Lﬁ e who testifiectthat
a =abes <lip raubd we be furaished b
caee the reconds for that vear had
heen dectroved. Oa crusaevamina-
tian. howecer, Kelle <aid thae deliv.
ery recurds might be availalile und
that cits salestion records 1w rere il
able. Either ane of theve could have
<cored a vital point (o the Ru-en-
berps® cace if thes hal heen sulindt
ted as evidence. They were not.

Communiut charge: {f. o~ the

‘ Ft rlmmwf the consule 1ahie was
Susel] Tor miceafilming. why was it
not seized and brogghl in s e
dence? The Gos rrnments oo
awer: The simple 1ruth s that 1he

,,f B coodd not find the scansole
Yalle in the Rasenbergs’ spartment
when they werr armested. Long afler
the 1rial. 3 was §numd Hy & lefl-wing
orwspaperman in Rocenberg’s moth.
e home. H the defepnse knew where
the 1abhe was, why o't it bring #t
in and prove that it indee had come
from Maey's? Concerniny the table’s
use for photopraphy. the Rusenbsergs’
maid testified that. though it was the
best preve of lurriture the Rasen
berzs had. they habitaalls kept it in

1a darlt closet, The FHl &kited aa
Lapattment at 65 Viatton Steeet in
New Yark Cite. which chiey koew
Rasealrecy  had  frequeated. The
apartment. they discocered, con-
tained vers little fueniture. It wis
flled. instead, with wockhenches, fn

i ithe kitchen. the FBI found a reflec:

fCtortype foad lamp. the kind uced in
photopraphy. The apartmeni had
heen rented by Alfred Sarant. wha
fled the country with the wife of his
best friend whin the case broke.

Communint charge: The EBf
.muxt have coneocted Bavid Green.

i glass’ story. because Greenglase told
‘many more detsil: in enurt than he
did when he was first arrested by the

\FBL. The Government's snswer: |

\ Thi hrings up s fercinating develop.
ment, ‘ﬂhuﬂl\ ufies the lrml some-
one hruke ints the nffice of Q. Juhn
Rugge, Greenglass’ fawyer. and stole

all his fife p--rl:linin;_' tee the eases

Copirs of the Sies yurned up later in
Pasis. in the officr of 3 French law-
yer. and were 1o hecame the basis nf
defense motiony hefore the 1S
Supreme Court 1o sot aside the con-
vicions. They are abo relied upon
heavihy in Werdey s bonk. Unhappih
for Wexley the stolen iV contained
data vah abeut Greenglass st in
Herviews with the TR ln subsequent
| Yiderviews, he revealrd much more
mlnrmahun
Communist charge: There was
ahsalutely o carrobiorating  evi-
dence ta aubstantiate the Gold-Green-
slass stary. The Goverament's
anéwer: This is a lie. There was car-
robarating circumstantial evidence
at almost evety turn. The day after
Cold said he gave the Greenplases
$500 in Alhuguerque, for example,
Ruth Creenplass depozited 46N in
the Albuquerque National Trust and
Savings Bank. On the sue day, she
Liought a 830 war hond at the Firat
National Rank of Albuquerque. Simi-
larly, Rosentierz’s last payment ta
Greenglass ended up in Greengisss’

Cfrmed  Greewlaee’

lawver's office. The Risvubergs’
maid enrroforated  the  testinon
shaut the caneole Galibes a phyeician.
De. Genger \|\;\_|Jl,rundn\wn{llmt
Rasentury wokhed bim ahout a \arr'i-
nafion o rhlu ate {or o fricud =
G Mevien™: Mroand \he |n-nh||
Ttestified ghat they met Greewgelase
anid Rueenlers mn the day sha
Creenalass said he and his Lroghuer.
infaw 100k 3 walh 1 divues their
escape plane: o phatogsaphes named
Ben Sefieider, whin wade poascpat
phatos of the Rusenlery familv von-
satrmeny Tha
Rucenlry himself was planning 10
feave the roumes, Exommunisg <
eourier Flisaheth Beatley tmtied
- that she often recen ed esprona: in:

formation over the phone from 2|

man pane) "ol and tha “lu-
L was later ientilied 0 her iy
her Commiunist spy bene, Jacah Go-
lns. &s “an enzineer wha lives 'in
Kaicherharker Y illage.” Rosenderg’s
addreas,

. Communiat charge: Mactan
Sebel wax cnvicted anly on the tes-

- timany af Mad Flitcher, who was in-

duced ||§ the FHI to testif falwl_\
in arder tu sate Tonielf Tram a per-

’ |ur) indivtaient o hating sworn,

in an application fur a (.mvrmm it
fob, that he was pot & Cammuni-ti.

he Gosernmentn anawer: Flit
cher was in no {eapandy whatever on
this charge. The statute of lmita-
tions had long since run out. and he
could nut he prosecuted even if the
Government wanted to. His atturnev
certaindy must have informed hiem of
this. Besides. Sobell™s awn actinns

contriliuted ta his consilction mare

than anything else. e left his job
the day after the arrest of David
Greenplace, 3 man be didn’) ren
know. He then Red with his family
i Mexivo. Six Mevican witsesceses.
tified that he used aliases such as
Marvin Sait and M. Sand as he a1-
tempted  to arsange pascape tn
Furope. and thay e <abd he was in
Meico 1n groid going bark intn e
(i, 8. Army. theugh fe never had
bren inthe Army. An Amerivan wit-
ness. Willlam Danvziger, testified that
he received betters fram Sobell fram
Mexien (with an alias in the retura
gddrescy aeking him ta lorward en.
clersed Vetters ta Sedrell's Gater-in-law.
And, finalle. Salell refued to take
the aml i his own defense.
Commanint charge: Mortan
Suhell was hemtea and Kidiapped by
the Meviran police and tacsed over
to the F8L i stolation of infer

national Jav. The Goveenment's:

answee: There i vo proaf of thi-
beating and misteeatment. exeept for
Sobell's cag=a. Me dida’t even men-
tion it until after the tial U such
deplovable treatovent avtualls oc.
curred. why didu’t he or his wife
take the <tand to tell the o It
atiinst certainly wonld have evobed
sympathy fram the jury, Ouly ladt
vearsin denving a motion for 8 new
trial faved onoabis charge, fudee
Tesinge Kaufman said. T find 51 Jdish
calt ta believe thit a man who wa-
seized and Glackjacked, ac he
clatimed, would na have ingeddi

vnliene)

Yes, happy meals—the whale
famity loves the better nalural Raver
of natural unprocessed Carolina
Brand and River Brand Rice—and
Mom is happy because cookmg is
»0 {ast and gimple.

TACTES BETIER NATURAUX'
“CO0KS QUICK NATURALLY!

ca-

CARGLINA
AEAND

Keg slte
b long
grom nee.

" READY TU EAT
8¢ fast as any rice]

14 Minutes from Box to Plate.
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SATHE S8ECRET continusa

«The defense Iawyer sard that the

~#defendants got a fair trial

ately shouted aut this injustice to
~thy warhil.”
Communin charpe: Thin was
& pohticut iriad, {t was not #1538l »f
cetidence and te jurs never weighied
the evidence. The Gosernmentn
~v@nnwer: Azain, the best reply iy to
nquote the defense counsel, Emanue]
Rt b, Afrerahe jurs had brought in
the verdict of guslty, he said, “Afl
cothat a lawyer exgrects s 8 jury to
¢ decide a cave un the evidence with
mature defiberation. § feel satisfied
hy reason of the length of tine yuu
ook {or your deliberations, ns welf
J-as the questivns asked duriag the
eourse of your deliliecations, that you
examined sesy earefully the evidence
oand came to 8 eertain conclusion.”
L ~€ammunirt charge: Demoerar-
e Attorney General J. Howard Mo
Grath plodied with Judge Kunlman
and [0 S Annraey Saypal ~ both
Phemaceatn—16 mshe sure the Rosen.
beres received death sentences, Mo
Grath ordvred this Lo prove, hat the
Demaciati: party was nat “soft on
commupism,” as Sen. ]uwph Me-
<Carthy Fad charged. The Govera-
“ment’s answer: The ]u-nrr- De-
partment made no redotnigmhdatian
whatever to Judge Kaafman about
the semences. In fact, McGrath sass,
1 had, [ would bave rechmmind.
ed sperey for Exhel Rosenbery.™
-~ Cammunist charge: The death
wmenlences were cruel and unusuat
= punizhment. The Goverament's
~amuwer: {n reviewing the case, ane
- of America’s most respected appeals
, court Judges, the late ferume M,
Frank, ruled that in view of the cir-
cum~tances, it cannal he held that
i these sentences are unconstitutivnal™
{tn the sense of being “cruel and un-
ysual”|.
-~ Comrmunist charge: It is aston-
Lishing that the Supreme Court never

sevionid the i) recard asad thece
fare never affivmed she fairne«e of
the sl v the contem v, The Gov-
ernment’s gnwwer: Thi- v a -tra.
e b tni-bead the gubbic, As evens
lavay ey hnews, the Supremne Gourt
undy aecepts g o for seview when
substantial guestinns of Jaw are i
vohed, aad teine the Suprewe Coun
rule) that there were no such
;,!ruunll~-hilh uns_\ wtic of the nine
justices diwsenting

“Huam, " say - Gavernment Allor-
ney Pollah, “when you weave yous
way thrawph e miace of clever feft-
sl daubde 1alk, the hasie argument of
Wenley and of the Communisty is
preposternns, They wan us s believe
that fiee prople in various parts of
the workd=Klau~ Fuchs, Harey Gold,
Uavid Greenglass, Ruth Geevngluss
and Max E6tebir —alt indeprndenth
made up Nories that just happened
to cofucidr in detail; thot dozens ol
B aen and Gusernment offiials
eallabrated ja faking evidence and
lestiniany b support this tacention:
that hatets, banks and 18 witpesses—
all respected viticens—lent thesr as-
sistanee to the plot. We are asked to
hobirse that with perhaps a husdred
people involved in spch a mondteous
fraud, not a single participant wounkd
step forward ta expose the fakery.
We are asked to averlook the damn.

Ting fact that two Rosenbecg accomi-

plires twho didn’t even know Fuchs, '
Gald ac Greenglass) fled the juris-
diction of the United States os suon (
as the apy plot began to unravel!

_ “f'm sure ahat when the facts be.
wome hoown by those whe still might
think that justicé was not done, they

-will agree with Judye Ksulman, who

said, N bs qot ia my puser, Julius
and Eahel Risenberg, to forgive you.
Only the Lord can find mercy
what you have done."”
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: ‘ - [__IName Check Unit - Room 6523
' . Service Unit - Room 6524
arward to Fll view
? entjon /'e‘});u .
Return to i
Supervisor Room Ext.

Type of References Requested:

Regqular Request (Analytical Search)

AH ﬁeferences (Subversive & Nonsubversive)
Subversive References Only

Nonsubvetsive References Only

IMain References Only

o
Typ%ﬁ!ﬁch_ Requested:
ticted to Locality of st
Exoct Name Only (On the Nose)

[___1Buildup Variations
[T Check for Alphabetical Loyalty Form

Subject W—

Birthdate & Place

Address
Localities
Searcher
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Pasons ——————
Rosen

Tamm

Trotier

Nease

Tele. Room
Hollomatt —————e

Gandy ———rmmene

P
' ..7. .
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e T s asidcked For your in;fb‘jrfl-ild:tfi on 1848 copy of
11 iet%ei'c}éa;?ﬁ‘mnk Sterdb concerning ElausgFuchs, the

B -

R

= ‘.
SRR
PP

« w i I T P

-

. Directer 8
65-58805 B §

1 ~ Boston (Engl#sure) (SEE NOTE FOR SAC, BOSTON’BELOW)

NOTE FOR SAC, MDSTON:

.

contents of which are self-erplanatory. = e,

g Eblgeiié_t)gq}batt on concerning Frank Ster

»ased on the information ,furniahed_?y ,M‘:é Stern

conce rning hjs_\gqck.gg'ound.wn R bH o)
gy - Vo

et &
02t R

DEY 511957
sarL Roou [
fals] %u_)

wH

. tBI ? search of Bureau filea failed ‘to reflect ..
any 'tBBl{ﬁ 34 iy

6 S- 57%5 - ’55 AR mmmmm

. — ‘ ) R Le R T g v"‘T'_‘fCL;A;FsI.FIED B
Mr. rrcvl‘%cm o ho e pEes B“"'D -
396 Allen-34reed R LT
Boston 14, Nassachusetts Lo
__,...a--""“" . '“‘ T - _ L
Dear ¥r, Stc_rql DA *‘, SRR A "
7 7 1 have your letter of Fovember 38, 1857, .7
I want de #hank yeu for calling this natter to Yy o
gttendfon, . . . . . R Ll
Should you Aave any Surther uu’omaﬂnﬁ - -
which may de of inserest to thte Bureau, pyou may
desire 2o communicate with $he Spectal dgent in
Charge of our Besten 0rr40e, 470 AtlanticecAvenue, -
Boston 10, Massachusells. ' T e I -
L o Sincerely yours, & s
T U . 5 . A .
. . ’ ‘ ‘:v -l‘;'- \ .::‘ é ’ .
JoAn Bdgar Moovere, ~ -

'}
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OJfﬁce Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR , FBI DATE: January 20, 1958

SAC, BOSTON (65_-‘3320)

2 v
EMIL JULIUS KIAUS FUCHS, was, _ ,_N,r (rL |

ESPIONAGE - R

Reference Bureau airtel Januvary 13, 1958, captioned
AIEXANDER POGO, ESPIONAGE -~ R; Boston airtel January 16, 1958,
8imilarly captioned, setting out amendments to the report of

SA JOHN R, MURPHY dated May 10, 1950, at New York, captioned
as above. 6371aJC3L

Page 28, paragraph 2, line 1, of Boston copies of
this report have been amended as follows:

"Confidential informant T-10, who 18 emotionally
unstable and who has made groundless attacks on co-workers,

advised the..veveoesa

(3 - Bureau gl -65-61451 ATEXANDER POGO )(RM)

2 ~ Boston (65-3320
65-3735
AL AN CoTT! AINED

JTS/mmJ ALL YNTCREATR L e
(5) -/ s /,,i 1&

-0/ 4/5"/"

a—— .
wr .

-~
UNRECORDID COPY FILED my %5

RECORDED- 2 5_5880S-

12 JAN 23 1958
Q,‘k\"”%‘ —_— ==

&



: . e = yemm - — - - — N 4
- . R
: e .
N
. . -

n‘qunmnm.u T ) .
$ ) ¢

Oﬁice Nlemomndum UNITED STA‘fES GOVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI. (65-58805) DATE: 1/24/58
FROM : 8AC, NEWARK (65-4036)
SUBJECT: EMIL JULIUS mnsowdns,' was. ‘ ’:

ESPIONAGE -~ R

Re Boston Airtel to Bureau, 1/16/58, entitled
"ALEXANDER POGO, ESPIONAGE-R,"™ Bufile 65-61451, instructing
Newark to make a correction in report of SA JOHN R, MURPHY
dated 5/10/50 at New York in captioned matter.

In accordance with ingtructions in reairtel, Newark
has made the correction, and it has been so noted in Newark
file.

3-Bureau (RM)

(1 -~ 65-61451 - ALEXANDER POGO)
l-Boston (65-3735) (ALEXANDER POGO) (RM) (info)
2-Newark . X

(1 - 65-4978 - ALEXANDEB POGO)

WEJ:AM
(6)

sTw TITR " rr"«'rl'" FHT“‘D' \\

':rt:';;;ﬁ:‘;.;z ik te




. MELXIXX Mr, .\James; g

@ Q-
1 . . 3
' P ' v,
; AIRIEL
7 | a - 1-29-58
- / L ; SAC, Newark (65-4036) .
65 "J? fﬂf /_{_,/_?h-c Direaer, m (65-59605) AL
= ENIL mms XLAUS R S
jECDRDED-” E-SPIOMG‘ ‘ v. wm’ qu ‘k ’_"_;." -_,i . AR
' “(, ll? 8 Rc Bocton alrm ta Burmu datcd 1-16-58 mtlthd

"Ah.xandcr Pogo, Zspionage « R® and Ncwurk lct to Bunau S
dated J~24-5 in captungd matters . AR

' Advise lf your files havc &m rcvuwed or po 1dle
dissemination and use in other cmlcatlom of c{roneo:: 2

lmfomﬁon tu tMa lnttcr. :
R Fon ccmnm: ) “
;E-\E‘—*‘\ ) ".-,,«--
{
1 - 65-61451 (Alezander Pogo) . T L
NOTE. B§ mstructed Mff and other 0ffzces to make correctz'onx
" and to review files to determine lf erroagous Iinfo R
disseminated or set out in other communications. NK made S
corrections but failed to advise tf Jiles were reviewed as
~ instructed. :
',1
IE’J.cvg.dmd . ) ' . Lo
- S s T‘ R I - T L ,f'
Tolaon - ) . - v
Mevle —— -] 1ANBA 1088 — :
cvp— eovu.ry o |
Patsons
¥ﬁ$ 8[!
Trotter o\ e
w0 <FEB ' 1958 | ux
Hollomen . *“
Gondy MAIL ROOM

H%
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Oﬁfg 'ﬁlldﬂm . UNITEﬁ ST’&TES GOVERNMENT
- m ' nmcma. 4 pATR: 1/30/58

;"/ MmOoM : SAC, MIIJAIRIPHIA g o
(/ﬁw | ' . .

WUBBCT: ATRZARIER $000
ISPIORGE ~ R z

e E ik Julivs Kilevs Fau/‘r's

Bs Boston sirtel dated 1/16/58 directing that certain
coarrestions be mads in reports criginating im Boston and Mew York
copias of which were sent to Fhiladelphis. Thess corrections o
concerned errorscus identification of Dre Io Bermard Cohen and
the relisbility of Mary Catherirs Welborn,

i

) The Bureau is herewith adviged that the oometiou ligted
tar Fhiladelphis have been made and g review of the material dho.l.ed
no instarses of dissemimetion of tMs erromsous infarmation,

Yo Ldkoon B dav TS

@ Ba 565‘6:"‘51) . diclsY
- A e’
KRieno .

(3)
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n--r "P " _Lm

AT T, Ibnr " .
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FD-36 (Rev. 3-13-56)
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Date: 1/31/58

Transmit the following message via AXIRTEL

~OFEBY

Approved:

REGISTERED MAIL
rPuoruy of lle:bod n[ Hailmg) o

G 35 o
gl ol s
?“,x‘é . C..H

wfip o @ bt
B P

Spefial Agént in Charge
-

7

mnzm. ¥BI (os-sssos) A
FROM : B8AC, NEWARK (a?oae) R A/
SUBJECT: EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, né. T -
ESPIONAGE -~ R
ReBuairtel to llmrk, 1/29/58.
Nowark files have been reviewed, and no dissemination
or use in other reports of the erroneous information was found.
RUC, o |
3-Bureau (RM)
1l-Newark . . r_r':‘..,-:- .\g-nThCC:vl\Im ’B;C'
WEJ:AM S gy 37 K 30'(»7—
(4) TLIE
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Oﬁ?ce Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

4

/ LI " DIRECTOR, FBI (65-58805) DATE: 1/30/58

oM SAC, ALBUQUERQUE (65-6)

UBJECT: ' KMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, Was,
ESPIONAGE - R

Re Boston airtel to Bureau 1/16/58 captioned “Alexander
Pogo, Esplonage - R'", Instant airtel requested certain corrections
be made concerning the reliability of MARY CATHERINE WELBORN.

This is to Advise that the Albuquerque copies of
report of SA JOHN R. MURPHY, dated 5/10/50 at New York, in the
case captioned EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, Was, Espionage - R,
have been corrected as follows:

Page 28, Paragraph 2, Line 1, has been changed
to read “"Confidential Informant T-10 who is
emotionally unstable and who has made groundless
attacks on co-workers' advised the Boston Office"

The above information was not disseminated by the
Albuquerque Office and there 1S no indication tht WELBORN is
mentioned in other cases,

Both instant case and the ALEXANDER POGO case are
being considered in an RUC status by Albuquerque.

(°

RUC -
- : WP W TAT AT ‘—"“Y (‘ﬂ ""‘Im
- 14 STTTIED
@ - Bureau (¢-65-58805) (RM) .w:3-b_3a -7 30
(1-65-61451)

1 - Boston (65-3735) (Info) (RM)
2 - Albuquerque (1-65-6)

A g ff{«m/

NOT RECOROED

'

o | B fts ¥ 1958
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Oﬂice Memorandum . vnirep STATES GOVERNMENT

T :  DIRECTOR, FB:'::'{-'(65-58805) pate  2/1/58

“Hf’ 4, Ug» ~¢},- ar g-,p'n/‘.- BRIty

SAﬂﬁ‘FRANCISGp (5

<1 "Re Boston Airtel to Bureau, dated Ja.nuary 16, ;
1958, ‘entitled MAIEXANDER POGO, . ESPIONAGE-R,"™ Bureau-
file 65-b61451, instructing following smendment to . . .
‘report of SA JOHN R, MURPHY, dated May lO, 1950, at‘ s
New‘York 1n captioned case..‘ w e " [ﬂg
L i v ” 4‘ i .
'f S Page‘28, paragraph 2, llno 1, Should read BT ALY
"Conridential Informant T-10,"who is emotionally “i . & -
" unstable 'and who has made groundless attacks on ?; “@~$j2_ RN
co-workera, advised tho Boston Office.....? e

N

U s e i - i

This corréction has been made in thé‘rorh“or‘*
an smended page to the San Francisco copy of this

report.
Q "Bureau (REG) (AORY ¢ S T e
-2:;“;;;?523, ‘“E“’ B e L
e ganifra #12 , 14—33——30 AR

\9 }'-H [‘“""3' S .
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Ojj‘ié‘e Memarmzdx 72 . UNITED qTA’I'ES GOVERNMENT

L C

° nnw.ma, FBLW DATE Februsry 6, 1958

'ﬁﬁ@' |
; &Zﬂ% ROM 1 - ' . - 3

SAC, NEW HAVEN (65-1799)

sUBJECT ALEXANDER POGO
ESPIONAGE = R

Re Beston Airtel, dated 1/16/58.

The requested changes have been made in the New Haven coples of
reports itemized in referenced airtels

. " Report of SA CHARLKS E. PELLETIFR, %/23/L7, at Boston, entitled,’
®*THE CORBY CASE ~ ESPIONAGE - R", paragraph S, page 23.

»j/ i  Report of SA BRENTON S. GORDON, §/28/L7, at Boston, entitled,
"IR, HARLON SHAPLEY, IS-R,® page 40O, paragraph 2.

Report of SA JOEN R. MURPHY, 5/10/50, at “ew York, entitled,
SEMIL JULIUS KLAUS*FUCHS, was., ESPIO’{AGL-R ® paragraph 2, page 28.

-

Report of SA ARTHUR N, BARRETT, 7/31/5L, at Boston, entitled,
"IR. HELEN LIWIS THOMAS, was., SM-C," page B, paragraph l.

A careful review of the New Haven files reflects that ne
additional dissemination of the information in question was made by this
of fice.

«
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é;{fﬁce Memomndzfm UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

ro mam. par (ss-smrf—— oats: Pebruary 6, 1953

o gﬁaw, 08 ANGELES (65-5608)

911/ 0.351 mnn;;ﬁ.. Emil Jykivs A//.ﬁuS@FU/’,//S
A N Re Boston letter to the mrootor. 1/20/58 and Beaton

airtel to Bureau, 1/16/58,

All eorrective action requested in rcromocd letter
and referenced airtel has deen taken by the lLos Angc_lu Oftice,
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* 84C, Les Angelas (65-5608) 2-17-58
L5 S gs0s— .
. &.a Director, F5I W : /}hk

. ey
. ALXXANDER POGO LT e
1% Espramcs < g E 74 Jeb1vs KLAUS FiCAS

17K

Reurlet 2-6~58 and reBugirts! 1-16~58,
Your attention ts directed to paragraph 3, p:g: 2p
ey referenced Beston alrtel. Advlse Bureau tAer
your flles have desn revicwsd. to make certain the ’
errors involved in this motier have not deen Included
in ether communficatfons of your offfee.
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pirector, m‘ (é—susn 2-20-58

:
RETTTRIIE N ue. MM“ (65-1535) AR SR PP PO D S

i ESPIOXAQE < R ' '

'nolloltuaurtcltomul-l&sa

muporu.mma BY&M!;—IO-,';O st N, X,
esptionsd "REHIL JULIUS KLAUS HS, was) ESPIONAGE - R" bas been
sorruected 48 set forth in mlrtel. No dissemination of this
or tnromuon oontun.d therein was mads by the Charlotte Offise.

The auma.nmam&-m-&r.umm_‘
eatitled “DR, SHAPLEY; IB « R" has been corrected in accoré-
ance with reairtel, JNo dissemination of this report or the t! 3
Anformation contained therein has been made by Sthe Chariotte um - -

rc,

Pursdn- (6 L3 6%-
ToRIE () gl o0
- Charlotte (05~ i

il Y

GO FEL 47 el S



b , )
i o ¢ W, A. Brantgan’lj\gf . % //%
= s (Qam W, Arthur Aul)

Captioned case has been reviewed and careful
conslderation given to the advisadbility of
any reinterviews, interviews or other
action which may now appear warranted. In
the event such now appears desirabdle,
necessary action ig dbeing initiated.

Bureau filee

CS- 58808

AYT, T AT TTOY C““T”‘*‘JD

..... gy @ﬁ/

b5- 58405 pd ¢
NOT RECORDED  ,
14 FE8 26 1958 -‘
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STASDARD FoRN 3. 84

Oﬂice Memorandum - UNITED_gr.,fEs GOVERNMENT

wa?“

.
a

SUBJECT:

Director, (55'58805) patg: February 24, 1958
SAC, Cleveland (65-2694)

)
EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, was.
ESPIONAGE - R

Re Boston airtel dated 1-16-58 and captioned, "ALEXANDER
POGO, ESPIONAGE ~ R."

The Cleveland Offlce has made the necessary correction .
on page 12 of the report of SA JOEN R, MURPHY dated

May 10, 1950, at New York, paragraph 2, line 1, as
noted under item #7, page U4, of referenced airtel,

A review of the Cleveland files failed to reflect any
instance where this erroneous information was in turnm

set forth.

2-Bureau (RM)

2-New York (65-15136) (RM)
1-Boston (Info) (RM)
1-Cleveland

JWM:bn

(6)

ATy, TYTABVASTAN AT ATNTD

rioi3ebe %7.753@7-‘/4«1:.%9/

°“‘““xﬂnﬂ>€xnﬂ'rn£DlN'£§c5'-—1f/z/‘£'7_.44——'“

g

G
i
RGB (5~ 59805~ /155S%

12 FEB 26 1958
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STANDARD FOR (0. 04 - { ’ -~

Oﬁice Me y cmdum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

a

. DIRECTOR, FBI (65758805) pate:  3/11/58

SAC, ALBANY (65-1627) _ . |

" susjecr: EMIL JULIUS KEAUS FUCHS, Waa,

21 i
LY

ESPIONAGE ~ R.
(003 New York)

Re Boston airtel to Bureau dated 1/16/58, captioned
"ALEXANDER POG0, Espionage~-R,”"

The report of SA JOHN R, MURPHY, dated May 10, 1950,
at New York, captioned above, page 28, paragraph 2, line 1,
has been corrected to read "Confidential Informant T-10, who
18 emotionally unstable and who has made §round1esa attacks
on co-workers, advised the Boston Office,

A review of this file reflects that the information
in this report has not been further aet out by the Albany
Office and there 18 no additional corrective action that
must be taken in thia case,

~RUC=

CC: 2~-Bureau (65-58805) (RM)
1-Bureau (65-61451, ALEXANDER POGO) . (RM)
1-Albany (65-2280, ALEXANDER POGO) (RM)
1-Albany 65-16275

REM:AD .

(5)

, ANTAINED
ML ‘Y-—'sﬂ' i’?:?“rg 3* 1ID
T & M‘ .
D»*“ 4__2——-"}:‘ ‘—7)‘)‘ ,‘\

W s _5_5505_/556

3L WAL VOR

3 OF B ‘\3 YR 13 1088 § |

N v 7?‘"‘u-~ — 7 g

» “"6'3 G' %(

.33 B /

G 0 lag Lo 1038
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oo, Bosten 3-14-58

R Rc hstou utrtcl 1-16-‘58 uptumd et e e
EISEY S "Ahxandcr Pogo, Fepionage = revep SA Jokn l.
- . Murphy déted y 10, 19 ﬁm York captioned as RN
" adove., H&Recipients of this Icttcr with she exception - £t
of Boston gre instructed $o sulet immedigtely indfogting '
whether ocorrections have been made in $his mattier as Tl

tnstructed in paragraph 3, page 2, of reairtel end uvin \

S whather any additional disun!mtion was -adc of thc ‘
;| erroneous data lnvozwd. 5 A
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FTANGAAD PORM MO, 86 ‘,)

Oﬁice Memomndum UNITED STATES. GOVERNMENT

T0 .« Director, FBI pATE: March 17, 1958
Rl / M : SAC, Cincinnati (65-1704) ' Ué '

SURJECY: EMIL. JULIUS KLAUS<gEEHS, was.
ESPIONAGE ~ R

Re Boston airtel 1/16/58 captioned ALEXANDER POGO,
ESPIONAGE ~ R, and Bulet dated 3/14/58 in captioned matter.

ReBulet 1nstructed the Cincinnati Division to
sulet immedlately indicating whether corrections had been made
in captioned matter as instructed in paragraph 3, page 2 of re
airtel specifically referring to the report of SA JOHN R. MURPHY
dated 5/10/50 at New York, captioned as above.

For the information of the Bureau, the Cincinnati
Division did not receive a copy of this report and therefore,
it will not be necessary for this Divislon to make any corrections.

(2 - Bureau (RM
1l - Boston (RM
1 - Cincinnati (65-1704)

DFG:al pr, TTATTATION CANTAIm
e TSI e
D ”_3_6,_&2”_[ 30"‘1—

wh /550405 ¢

g1 MAR 18 195€

g

6uil (975 P

41 f\.)»l, ij

s-_f‘_;, s < G



FTANDARD PRt Mo, 54

]ﬁce Memmmdum « UNITED S‘I'ATnlS GOVERNMENT

s
. v . £

“‘* ' m:aEcma, mz (65-‘5-8805)' L ' DATR, 3/ 1'/ 58

SUSECT myyy, JULIUS mus mcns, vas. -l L
ESP-R - » S A .

LN &

‘ \"’J  Re Boston atrtel 1/16/58 captioned "ALExAmEn
roco, ESP-R," Bufile 6 65-61451," "~ -

' : ‘Ihe NYO has ‘made the necessary correction on .
page 28 of the report of SA JOHN R, MURPHY, dated 5/10/50,
at NY, paragraph 2, line 1, as noted under 1tem number 7, .
page 4 of referenced airtel. ‘ : . Sy

e s

A review or the NYO fiies failed to ref}.ect any’
inatance where this erroneous information was in turn set
forth,

ALY, TEARIATTON cmum' T
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STANDARD PORNM 1. 84

o | 1) )
Ojﬁce Memomndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T0 DIRECTOR,FBI . pate:  3/20/58
FROM : SAC,WFO O
—— EMIL JULIUS' CLAUS FUCHS, was.
' ESP-R .
ed
N

- Re Boston &irtel 1/16/58 captioned m:xmzn
POGO, ESP-R.

~

Page 28, paragraph 2, line 1 of the report of
SA JOEN R. MURPHY dated May 10 1950, at New York in
captioned matter has been revised to ‘read as follows: ,

RConfidential Informant T-10 who is
emotionally unstable and who has made
groundless attacks on co-workers,
advised the Boston Office . . « « ™

No dissemination of the above report mhas
be€n: made by WFO and WFO indices failed to reflect

that the above information was channelized to other
WFO files.

@(-?.uggau (6%2588‘?5) _ ',;, y—nere 7T CONTAINED
~65-3330) & | e Hlatety 31!
2~-Boston (65-3319) (RM) e 3.5- g7 T 30%L /w
(1-65~3735)
2-WFO (65-5325)

[%/ (1-65-6434) P

RCB:SJS
(7)

e ow bS5.58808 - /540
“?‘"f o | Suam 2n A

o
gomeosis  BIL @‘5};’%&

BARECORDED COPY FLED N 65°. £/ 0rem )
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R i S R B TE A R
. H :-'. 2 o - . » . . ':_.4 .’_‘ . Y,_ ‘ '_ .t . - ‘ —d‘
L - FBI G, : e i
) . B ‘ : Jreme :;_j
ik S bue A7y/s8 | i
'I'rmmn the bllwtnq in PLAIN TEXT - . <
SRRES . {Typa in plain test or code} 1 g
Vlﬂ ___.._Am - *
- . . . {Priority or Mathod of Nailing) I
A ittt *‘----;’-""-'
# 01 DIRECTOR, FBI-@&-&}#&}-)— ‘ 4
+];  ¥ROM: BAC, BALTIMORE (105-2661)
‘?’ _'!& v oyo ~urn If”q »quM‘fD
fl - SBUBJECT: ALEXANDER "POGO . ATy TN OR >~—~_v~fo :
<} RSPIONAGE - R ik 15 o@ w
1 ) DATE
00: BOSTON -
i Re Bouton airtel to Bureau 1/16/58 captioned above,and \
3 Bureau letter to Boston 3/14/58 captioned "Dr, HARLOW 9
A -SHAPLEY, IS-R"; Bureau letter to Baltimore dsted
Bl 7’ / 3/28/58 captioned "EHIL JULIUS KLAUR/FUCHS, was.; RS
e
5 ESPIONAGE - R.* Q
i
i, . Por information of the Bureau and the Boston 0ffice, t
Baltimore has made the indicated corrections as in- 'f)
structed in paragraph 3, page 2 of Boston referenced
Fel - airtel. It is noted that the information in question
h was not dineminated in any reports to outside agencies,
. b fgms—_/
RN I - ROC =~ NOT, RW%SB
21 —4& ar; ‘
.',;& ) - . JUN 1
. .—-—. » Se——— 5 .
‘Bureau (REGISTRRED MAYL) i .
~ Boston (REGISTERED MAIL) - .
3 Baltimore ~/ N ‘e X
ee1 65-1708 NUT AT
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_ - Re Bnton a!rtcl 1-16-.58 capelamd S
'uo.!mdcr Pogo, Baplonage~~ R rerep SA John 8. N
Kurphy daoted 5-10-50, at Nm Ysrk captioned as above. - -
Sulet tmmediately indicating whetker correations have ":
been made I(n thie mgtier as Insiructed In paragraph 3,

page 2, Bf reairtel and advise whether any oddetional -
dlsautnatlon wae -adc o.r t?u erronsous data lnvalwd. _. -; L
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STANDARD PORS W5, §4 ; \ .
} I I

Oﬂice Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Pirector, F'BI,'_j DATE: Mgrch 27, 1958

FKOMC . SAC, Detroit (65-2214) ' R

ue EMIL JULIUS :KLAUS@FUCHS —— 4 "/
y Waa, b

/s ( ESPIONAGE -~ R | @

ReBulet dsted March 1, 1958, Boaton sirtel dated
January 16, 1958, captioned "ALEXANDER POGO, ESPIONAGE - R,M
and report of SA JOEN R, MURPHY dated May 10, 1950, at New
York, captioned as above,

A review of referenced Boston alrtel fails to reflect
copy of SA MURPHY's report to have been disseminasted to Detroit
and review of Detroit's file on caeptioned matter falls to reflect
copy of lnstent report having been received by this offlice; there-
fore, no action belng taken in this matter,

®- Bureau (REGISTERED) l't ‘—~-‘—-n—-‘ p A I‘TD -

1 - Boston (REGISTERED) ‘ e

1 - Detro it | 23 R QO!M
LLA: JEP ' ‘

(L)

( / a8
sgm. (55 §B0E 15 62

: RW?’ 1a MAR 811958

60 ARR:4 1938
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STAMDARD FORSS o 84
A

O]ﬁce Memorandum . UNITED S/I'ATEiS. GOVERNMENT

r(ms:c'non, FBI (65-58805) DATE: April 2, 1958

:-".‘9 ’ ?'.‘:‘C' ,GHICAGO (85-3374)

{

j me EMIL JULI s xuusorucns "was
LA ESPIONAGS =R k

PEEN Re Boston airtel dated January 16 1958, captioned
“ALEXANDEB POGO, ESPIONAGE - R", .and rerep of SA JOHN R, : RS
. MURPHY dated May 10 1950, at New York, captioned as above.j Tl

e Corrections have been made in Chicago files of - .

‘:;~captioned case as was lnstructed in paragraph 3, page 2 of
.-J:_referenced Boston airtel. 1*””n~- St ”,._u%_.,;.ﬁﬁflii
. o l review of the ‘tiles ‘of the Chicago Office fails
T to reflect that this erroneous information was further o

disseminated by the Chicago Office. R .

AL e PN PO . e :_: Bade 1L :....._-’.v - -'-, . 1- PR S N ORI U LS C e et

RHC{

3 -~ Bureau (Registered) vy ;
(1 ~ 65-61451) L fi?h’
2 - Boston (Registered)(65_3304) "f";'?r$.z?;;rkaoy2)/hdé
. (1 - 65~3735) :
2 - Chicago - . I o R ‘

L/" Coa- 65-4181) CoL e e
/ ( T GMW/bpw T T T T A NP G/

garr s Y

UNRELIRDED coPY mm méﬂr‘ [/ﬂ/fr‘/
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ETAANG FORe w0, 8 t H . )
Oﬁice Memorandum - vniTeD STATES GOVERNMENT
TO :  MR. A. H. BELMONTﬂIAx:‘/ DATE: 4pril 3, 1958

Tolson . _____

. Boardman
FROM MR. . V. C'LEVEW Belmont
c¢ Mr. Belmont sc

q: Mr. Brantgan Rosen

SUBJECT:  XLAUS FUCHS Tamm

ESPIONAGE - R ATV S
. i Tele. Room .

It will de recalled that within the last two weeks ther
have been newspaper stories indicating that the British plan tq
“woo™ Fuchs and thus regain his services upon his releases fron, [«
prison in 18589. ‘}

For information.

ACTION:

6 0 APR 151958



